
Fire & Police Pension Association  
Ad Hoc Investment Committee Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date, Time, and Location
Friday, January 30, 2026, at 8:45 a.m. 
7979 East Tufts Avenue, Suite 900
Thunderbird Conference Room
Denver, CO  80237

Time Topic / Speaker

8:45 a.m. Call to Order

8:45 a.m. Consent Calendar Karen Frame
a. Approval of December 10, 2025, meeting minutes

8:45 a.m. 2026 Commitment Pacing Recommendation Cambridge Associates

9:00 a.m.

Private Markets Benchmark Recommendation
a. IRR versus Time Weighted Performance Cambridge Associates
b. Median versus Pooled Average Cambridge Associates
c. Benchmark Recommendation FPPA Staff

9:45 a.m. Investment Staff Incentive Compensation Scott Simon

10:10 a.m. Other Business Matters

10:15 a.m. Adjourn



Fire & Police Pension Association  
Investment Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date, Time, and Location
Wednesday, December 10, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. 
7979 East Tufts Avenue, Ste. 900
Thunderbird Conference Room
Denver, CO 80237

Investment Committee Members Present
Chair Karen Frame, Jason Mantas, William Clayton, and Caleb Sevian.

Staff Members Present
Scott Simon, Kevin Lindahl, Ahni Smith, Chip Weule, Adam Franklin, Elaine Gorton, Jack Wilson, Sean 
Ross, Tim O’Connell, Bryce Murphy, Ben Wisdorf, Riley Dinnison, Jane Freda, Steven Miller, Corbin Coffey, 
and Andrea Koelzer. 

Others Present
Brian McDonnell, Cambridge Associates

Notice of this meeting and a copy of the agenda were posted on the FPPA website and at 7979 East Tufts 
Avenue, at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting.

Call to Order
At 1:00 p.m., Chair Frame called the meeting to order. 

Consent Calendar
At 1:00 p.m., Mr. Mantas moved the Committee to approve the Consent Calendar which consists of the 
October 8, 2025, meeting minutes. Mr. Clayton seconded the motion. The motion passed. 

Risk Report – 3Q 2025
At 1:01 p.m., Mr. Wilson presented the 2025 3rd Quarter Risk Report. 

Private Markets Trends
At 1:28 p.m., Mr. McDonnell presented the Private Markets Trends report. 

At 2:15 p.m., Chair Frame called for a break. 

At 2:31 p.m., the meeting reconvened. 

Management Fees
At 2:31 p.m., Mr. Simon presented Management Fees to the Committee.    

Strategic Plan Updates
At 2:43 p.m., Mr. Simon provided an update on the Strategic Plan Objectives, including the analysis of the 
private markets’ exposure within the Glide-Path-Pool. 



Benchmarks / Incentive Compensation 
At 2:51 p.m., Mr. Simon discussed Benchmarks and Incentive Compensation. 

Adjournment
At 3:50 p.m., the meeting adjourned. 



• 
• 

• 

• 
\ 

• 

• 

°• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

� 

• 

• 

CAMBRIDGE 

ASSOCIATES 

Colorado FPPA 

Long-Term Pool Exposure Model 

January 2026 

• 
• 

• 

• 
\ 

• 

• 

°• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

� 

• 

• 

CAMBRIDGE 

ASSOCIATES 

Colorado FPPA 

Long-Term Pool Exposure Model 

January 2026 

• 
• 

• 

• 
\ 

• 

• 

°• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

� 

• 

• 

CAMBRIDGE 

ASSOCIATES 

Colorado FPPA 

Long-Term Pool Exposure Model 

January 2026 

• 
• 

• 

• 
\ 

• 

• 

°• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

� 

• 

• 

CAMBRIDGE 

ASSOCIATES 

Colorado FPPA 

Long-Term Pool Exposure Model 

January 2026 



Exposure Modeling Overview 

CA's proprietary model utilizes long-term assumptions about cashflow patterns and expected 

performance at the individual fund level as determined by age of fund and asset class (venture capital, 

buyouts, natural resources, etc.) 

Relevant Assumptions: 

Beginning Total Asset Value is as of June 30, 2025 

Total Assets are modeled to grow at a rate of 7% per annum, net of spending 

PI target of 30% (34% total minus -4% of core real estate) 

Scenario 1: 

Maxes out at the 30% target 

Recommended pace is $550 million 

Scenario 2: 

Floats slightly above 30% target before settling back to 30% over time 

Recommended pace is $600 million 

Recommendation: 

- Set 2026 targeted pace at midpoint - $575 million with a band of $525 to $625 million 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 2 

Exposure Modeling Overview 

CA's proprietary model utilizes long-term assumptions about cashflow patterns and expected 

performance at the individual fund level as determined by age of fund and asset class (venture capital, 

buyouts, natural resources, etc.) 

Relevant Assumptions: 

Beginning Total Asset Value is as of June 30, 2025 

Total Assets are modeled to grow at a rate of 7% per annum, net of spending 

PI target of 30% (34% total minus -4% of core real estate) 

Scenario 1: 

Maxes out at the 30% target 

Recommended pace is $550 million 

Scenario 2: 

Floats slightly above 30% target before settling back to 30% over time 

Recommended pace is $600 million 

Recommendation: 

- Set 2026 targeted pace at midpoint - $575 million with a band of $525 to $625 million 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 2 

Exposure Modeling Overview 

CA's proprietary model utilizes long-term assumptions about cashflow patterns and expected 

performance at the individual fund level as determined by age of fund and asset class (venture capital, 

buyouts, natural resources, etc.) 

Relevant Assumptions: 

Beginning Total Asset Value is as of June 30, 2025 

Total Assets are modeled to grow at a rate of 7% per annum, net of spending 

PI target of 30% (34% total minus -4% of core real estate) 

Scenario 1: 

Maxes out at the 30% target 

Recommended pace is $550 million 

Scenario 2: 

Floats slightly above 30% target before settling back to 30% over time 

Recommended pace is $600 million 

Recommendation: 

- Set 2026 targeted pace at midpoint - $575 million with a band of $525 to $625 million 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 2 

Exposure Modeling Overview 

CA's proprietary model utilizes long-term assumptions about cashflow patterns and expected 

performance at the individual fund level as determined by age of fund and asset class (venture capital, 

buyouts, natural resources, etc.) 

Relevant Assumptions: 

Beginning Total Asset Value is as of June 30, 2025 

Total Assets are modeled to grow at a rate of 7% per annum, net of spending 

PI target of 30% (34% total minus -4% of core real estate) 

Scenario 1: 

Maxes out at the 30% target 

Recommended pace is $550 million 

Scenario 2: 

Floats slightly above 30% target before settling back to 30% over time 

Recommended pace is $600 million 

Recommendation: 

- Set 2026 targeted pace at midpoint - $575 million with a band of $525 to $625 million 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 2 

Exposure Modeling Overview 

CA's proprietary model utilizes long-term assumptions about cashflow patterns and expected 

performance at the individual fund level as determined by age of fund and asset class (venture capital, 

buyouts, natural resources, etc.) 

Relevant Assumptions: 

Beginning Total Asset Value is as of June 30, 2025 

Total Assets are modeled to grow at a rate of 7% per annum, net of spending 

PI target of 30% (34% total minus -4% of core real estate) 

Scenario 1: 

Maxes out at the 30% target 

Recommended pace is $550 million 

Scenario 2: 

Floats slightly above 30% target before settling back to 30% over time 

Recommended pace is $600 million 

Recommendation: 

- Set 2026 targeted pace at midpoint - $575 million with a band of $525 to $625 million 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 2 

Exposure Modeling Overview 

CA's proprietary model utilizes long-term assumptions about cashflow patterns and expected 

performance at the individual fund level as determined by age of fund and asset class (venture capital, 

buyouts, natural resources, etc.) 

Relevant Assumptions: 

Beginning Total Asset Value is as of June 30, 2025 

Total Assets are modeled to grow at a rate of 7% per annum, net of spending 

PI target of 30% (34% total minus -4% of core real estate) 

Scenario 1: 

Maxes out at the 30% target 

Recommended pace is $550 million 

Scenario 2: 

Floats slightly above 30% target before settling back to 30% over time 

Recommended pace is $600 million 

Recommendation: 

- Set 2026 targeted pace at midpoint - $575 million with a band of $525 to $625 million 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 2 

Exposure Modeling Overview 

CA's proprietary model utilizes long-term assumptions about cashflow patterns and expected 

performance at the individual fund level as determined by age of fund and asset class (venture capital, 

buyouts, natural resources, etc.) 

Relevant Assumptions: 

Beginning Total Asset Value is as of June 30, 2025 

Total Assets are modeled to grow at a rate of 7% per annum, net of spending 

PI target of 30% (34% total minus -4% of core real estate) 

Scenario 1: 

Maxes out at the 30% target 

Recommended pace is $550 million 

Scenario 2: 

Floats slightly above 30% target before settling back to 30% over time 

Recommended pace is $600 million 

Recommendation: 

- Set 2026 targeted pace at midpoint - $575 million with a band of $525 to $625 million 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 2 

Exposure Modeling Overview 

CA's proprietary model utilizes long-term assumptions about cashflow patterns and expected 

performance at the individual fund level as determined by age of fund and asset class (venture capital, 

buyouts, natural resources, etc.) 

Relevant Assumptions: 

Beginning Total Asset Value is as of June 30, 2025 

Total Assets are modeled to grow at a rate of 7% per annum, net of spending 

PI target of 30% (34% total minus -4% of core real estate) 

Scenario 1: 

Maxes out at the 30% target 

Recommended pace is $550 million 

Scenario 2: 

Floats slightly above 30% target before settling back to 30% over time 

Recommended pace is $600 million 

Recommendation: 

- Set 2026 targeted pace at midpoint - $575 million with a band of $525 to $625 million 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 2 

Exposure Modeling Overview 

CA's proprietary model utilizes long-term assumptions about cashflow patterns and expected 

performance at the individual fund level as determined by age of fund and asset class (venture capital, 

buyouts, natural resources, etc.) 

Relevant Assumptions: 

Beginning Total Asset Value is as of June 30, 2025 

Total Assets are modeled to grow at a rate of 7% per annum, net of spending 

PI target of 30% (34% total minus -4% of core real estate) 

Scenario 1: 

Maxes out at the 30% target 

Recommended pace is $550 million 

Scenario 2: 

Floats slightly above 30% target before settling back to 30% over time 

Recommended pace is $600 million 

Recommendation: 

- Set 2026 targeted pace at midpoint - $575 million with a band of $525 to $625 million 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 2 

Exposure Modeling Overview 

CA's proprietary model utilizes long-term assumptions about cashflow patterns and expected 

performance at the individual fund level as determined by age of fund and asset class (venture capital, 

buyouts, natural resources, etc.) 

Relevant Assumptions: 

Beginning Total Asset Value is as of June 30, 2025 

Total Assets are modeled to grow at a rate of 7% per annum, net of spending 

PI target of 30% (34% total minus -4% of core real estate) 

Scenario 1: 

Maxes out at the 30% target 

Recommended pace is $550 million 

Scenario 2: 

Floats slightly above 30% target before settling back to 30% over time 

Recommended pace is $600 million 

Recommendation: 

- Set 2026 targeted pace at midpoint - $575 million with a band of $525 to $625 million 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 2 



 
 
 

  
 
 


FPPA Long-Term Pool Exposure Model - $550 million pace 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 





 

 

 

   

 
 

   
 

 

 
   

         

   
 

 

 

 
 

 

   
   

 

  

Note: Modeling based on 06/30/2025 Total Assets value and 06/30/2025 PI NAVs; Assumes 7% Total Assets growth. 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 

 

 

 

 
 

   
 

   
      

  
  

   



     
 



FPPA Long-Term Pool Exposure Model - $600 million pace 

  

 

 

   

  

  

   
 
   

 


    

 

 



    

    

 



        

 

     
     

  

  

Note: Modeling based on 06/30/2025 Total Assets value and 06/30/2025 PI NAVs; Assumes 7% Total Assets growth. 

■ Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 

 
 

 

 

   










 




 

 

 
 

   
 



■ CAMBRIDGE 

ASSOCIATES 

Copyright © 2026 Cambridge Associates. All rights reserved. 

Cambridge Associates is a global group of companies that provide 
investment management, investment advisory, research and performance 
reporting services. For the purposes of this document 'us', 'the Firm', 'our', 
'we', 'CA', 'Cambridge Associates', and similar terms refer collectively to the 
list of companies below. Similarly, unless otherwise stated the figures 
provided are the combined total for the list of companies below: 

- Cambridge Associates LLC 
Massachusetts Limited Liability Company. Regulatory Authority: 
Registered and regulated by the US Securities and Exchange 
Commission, the US Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and the 
National Futures Association. US Securities and Exchange Commission 
file number 801-14255. 

- Cambridge Associates Limited 
Limited Company in England and Wales, company number: 
No. 06135829. Regulatory Authority: Authorised and regulated by the 
Financial Conduct Authority (FCA). FCA Number 474331. 

- Cambridge Associates GmbH 
German Limited Liability Company. Regulatory Authority: Registered 
and regulated by Bundesanstalt Fur Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht (Bafin). 
Bafin Identification Number 10155510. 

- Cambridge Associates Investment Consultancy (Beijing) Ltd 
People's Republic of China Limited Liability Company. 
Regulatory Authority: Beijing Administration for Industry and Commerce. 
Registration No. 110000450174972. 

- Cambridge Associates Hong Kong Private Limited 
Hong Kong Private Limited Company. Regulatory Authority: Licensed 
with the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong. 
CE Reference BRV471. 

- Cambridge Associates Asia Pte Ltd 
Singapore Corporation. Regulatory Authority: Licensed and regulated by 
the Monetary Authority of Singapore. Registration No. 200101063G. 

- Cambridge Associates Limited, LLC 
Massachusetts Limited Liability Company. Regulatory Authority: 
Registered with the US Securities and Exchange Commission, subject to 
oversight by the Australian Securities and Investment Commission, and 
registered in several Canadian provinces. ARBN (Australian Registered 
Body Number) 109 366 654. US Securities and Exchange Commission 
file number 801-45277. 

- Cambridge Associates AG 
Swiss Limited Company. Regulatory Authority: Authorized and 
supervised by the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA). 
Registration Number: CHE-115.905.353 

- Cambridge Associates (DIFC) Limited 
Incorporated as a Private Company. Regulatory Authority: Regulated by 
the Dubai Financial Services Authority. DFSA License Number: F011237. 

This document, including but not limited to text, graphics, images, and logos, is the property of Cambridge 
Associates and is protected under applicable copyright, trademark, and intellectual property laws. You may not 
copy, modify, or further distribute copies of this document without written permission from Cambridge Associates 
("CA"). You may not remove, alter, or obscure any copyright, trademark, or other proprietary notices contained 
within this document. This document is confidential and not for further distribution, unless and except to the extent 
such use or distribution is in accordance with an agreement with CA or otherwise authorized in writing by CA. 

The information and material published in this report is nontransferable. Therefore, recipients may not disclose any 
information or material derived from this report to third parties or use information or material from this report 
without prior written authorization unless such use is in accordance with an agreement with CA. 

Past performance is not a reliable indicator of future results. All financial investments involve risk. 
Depending on the type of investment, losses can be unlimited. 

Broad-based securities indexes are unmanaged and are not subject to fees and expenses typically associated with 
managed accounts or investment funds. Investments cannot be made directly in an index. 

This report represents CA's analysis of data produced by CA, managers, and third-party providers, and are prepared 
using information available and estimated at the time of production. Historical results can adjust over time as 
updated information is received and processed. Estimated, preliminary, and/or proxy information may be displayed 
and can change with finalized information, and CA disclaims any obligation to update previously provided 
performance reports when such changes occur. This report is not intended as a Book of Record nor is it intended 
for valuation, reconciliation, accounting, auditing, or staff compensation purposes, and CA assumes no responsibility 
if the report is used in any of these ways. 

When the data source for information is the investment manager and/or fund administrator, data may not match 
custodial or other client records due to differences in data sourcing, methodology, valuation practices, etc. 
Estimated values relating to performance include prior quarter end data adjusted by a proxy benchmark or by 
subsequent cash flows. In some instances, data may be sourced directly from a client and/or prior advisors or 
service providers. CA makes no representations that data and statements reported by managers, data vendors, and 
unaffiliated parties are accurate, and the information contained herein is not reconciled with manager, custodian, 
and/or client records. CA's reporting is also dependent on data availability. There are multiple methodologies 
available for use in the calculation of portfolio metrics, and each may yield different results. Differences in both data 
inputs and calculation methodologies can lead to different calculation results. 

As part of the reporting process, errors can and do occur. Errors can be a result of incorrect aspects of data, 
calculations, setup, software or may be a result of an omission, incorrect value, incorrect systematic computation, 
incorrect report production, and other similar reasons. For classification as an error, the item in question must be 
objectively incorrect according to the standard policies, procedures, and methodologies utilized by CA. Differences 
due to changes in methodology over time, the difference between preliminary and final data and other related 
changes do not constitute errors, but rather normal course of business for the reporting process. Though CA 
makes reasonable efforts to discover inaccuracies in the input data used in this report, CA cannot guarantee the 
accuracy and are ultimately not liable for inaccurate information provided by external sources. Clients should 
compare the values shown on this report with the statements sent directly from their custodians, administrators or 
investment managers. 

In the event that an error is discovered, CA will correct the error and maintain the most accurate information 
possible. In the event of a material error, CA will disclose the error to the report recipient along with an updated 
version of the report from the most recent period. 

CA may be instructed by a client to customize aspects of this report outside of CA's standard policies and 
procedures. Deviating from CA's standard operating policies and procedures can compromise the quality of the 
report and increase the risk of error. Customization requests cannot be accommodated in all cases if it is deemed 
that necessary systems and controls are not in place to minimize errors or reduce the validity of the report. 
Customizations, including but not limited to, data sourcing, data input, calculation methodologies and report display 
are acknowledged by the recipient as potentially compromising to the quality of the deliverable and the recipient 
assumes the risk for any ensuing quality breaches as a result of these customizations. 



page | 

Private Investment Benchmarking: Using the Right Return Metric 

 The two most common measures of investment performance—time-weighted returns (TWRs) and 
money-weighted returns, typically an internal rate of return (IRR)— differ in meaningful ways. 

 The use of TWRs is necessary to incorporate private performance into total portfolio returns and to 
construct the policy benchmark. However, private investment performance is best evaluated 
using IRRs. 

Time-Weighted Returns (TWR) 

❖ :Measures the return of the same dollar invested 

continuously for a specific time period 

❖ Returns are calculated for a series of sub-periods 
that are then geometrically linked 

❖ Each period is given equal weight, regardless of 

how much money was invested 

❖ Returns depend only on the length of investment 
and do not incorporate the amount invested, so 
the impact of cash flmvs is neutralized 

❖ Accurate for c alculating a multi-period return 
for a fixed initial investment amount 

❖ Most appropriate for marketable mangers who 

do not have control over the size and timing of 
cash flows 

Dollar-Weighted Returns (IRR) 

❖ Synonymous with internal rate of return (IRR), 

reflecting the discount rate that equates the ending 
value with the compounded value of the 
beginning investment, including all cash flows 

occurring during the time period 

❖ l'v:feasures the average return on all invested dollars 
for a specified time period 

❖ Takes into account changes in invested capital by 

weighting inflows and outflows for the amount of 
time the funds are invested 

❖ Accurate for c alculating returns w hen there 

are periodic capital inflows and outflows 

❖ Most appropriate for private inve s tment 
m an agers who control the size and timing of 
cash flows 



page | 

Private Investment Benchmarking: Illustrating the Difference between IRRs and TWRs 

 To highlight the differences in these calculations, Figure 1 shows an extreme, but not uncommon, 
example of how compounded TWRs can misrepresent the performance of private investments. 

 In this example, the fund is valued at a 1.1x multiple of invested capital, so one would expect the 
return to exceed 0%, and it does with a positive IRR of 15.3%. 

 However, negative returns in early periods result in a TWR of negative 1.6% over the full period, 
which is certainly not representative of actual performance—those early periods have little capital at 
work, which is accounted for in the IRR. 

Source: Cambridge Associates LLC. 

Figure 1. The Disconnect Between IRiRs and TWIRs for a Single Private lnve.s·tment 
Hypothetical Example 

Period Date 

Quarter 1 

Quarter2 

Quarter 3 

Quart.er 4 

Quarter 5 

Quarter6 

Quarter7 

Quart.er8 

Quarteny 
Corntribution 

-150,000 

-150,000 

-100,000 

-300,000 

-200,000 

-150,000 

-333,000 

-266,667 

-1,649,667 

Quarterly 
Distri bution 

136.,137 

136,137 

Quarterly et Quarter 
Casll Flow End ng NAV 

-150,000 143,8'64 

-150,000 278,709 

-100,000 362,427 

-300,000 645,672 

-200,000 831,179 

-150,000 999,139 

-333,000 1,570,269 

-130,530 i 1,733,789 

IRR i 15.3% 

TVPI 1.1x 

lWR i 

One-Quarter 
Retu rn 

-8 .0% 

-6 .9% 

-4.9% 

-3 .3% 

-1.9% 

2 .0% 

20 .6% 

2 .0% 

-1.6% 



page | 

Private Investment Benchmarking: Choosing the most representative methodology 

 Pooled return 

 Data for all funds in the universe are 
aggregated and the return is calculated 
on the single stream of aggregate cash 
flows and ending NAV 

— More like market-cap weighted index than 
other calculations 

— Returns skew toward the performance of 
larger funds, which tend to behave 
differently than small and mid-size funds 

Source: Cambridge Associates LLC. 

 Private investment benchmarks are commonly reported using various summary 
statistics, including pooled return and median return, which differ in meaningful 
ways. Median returns are often most representative of the entire opportunity set. 

 Median return 

 Performance of each fund in the 
universe is calculated and the median 
performing fund is selected 

— Treats all funds equally regardless of size, 
so less sensitive to outliers; larger funds do 
NOT skew the results 

— Quartile breakpoints can be calculated and 
incorporated into findings 



page | 

4 

Sources: Cambridge Associates LLC and eVestment. 
Notes: Returns for bond and equity managers are average annual compound returns (AACRs) for the fifteen years ended June 30, 2025, and only managers with performance available for the entire period are 
included. Returns for private investment managers are net internal rates of return (IRRs) calculated since inception to June 30, 2025 for vintage years 2010-2024. Time-weighted returns (AACRs) and money-
weighted returns (IRRs) are not directly comparable. 

Manager selection alpha is a key driver in private markets 

Average Annual Manager Returns by Asset Class 

 


 




 



    
 













Core/ Emerging us Global us us us Hedge Global Global Global 

Core Plus Markets Large Cap ex us Small Cap Large Cap Small Cap Funds Real Private Venture 
Bonds Va lue Equity Value Growth Growth Estate Equity Capital 

n 152 61 196 139 115 166 101 154 836 1,545 1,827 

5th Percentile 4.8% 9.4% 14.6% 11.2% 13.5% 18.2% 16.4% 12.7% 25.0'i 36.2% 35.4% 

l'v1edian 3.1% 5.9% 12.3% 8.6% 11.3% 15.4% 13.2% 6.9% 8.4% 13.2% 8.6% 

Dispersion 1.7% 3.5% 2.3% 2.5% 2.2% 2.8% 3.2% 5.8% 16.6% 23.0% 26.8% 



page | 

Private manager selection is critical 

5 

Return Dispersion by Asset Class 

Sources: Cambridge Associates LLC 
Notes: Returns are net internal rates of return (IRRs) calculated since inception to June 30, 2025 for vintage years 2010-2022. 

5% 25.0% 17.7% 30.5% 35.1% 33.9% 35.2% 
25% 13.7% 12.1% 18.1% 21.1% 18.3% 17.8% 
MEDIAN 8.7% 9.3% 13.8% 14.6% 11.3% 9.8% 
75% 2.6% 6.8% 10.0% 9.1% 4.1% 2.8% 
95% -11.8% 1.2% 3.7% 0.4% -5.8% -9.2% 

 

   

 

  

 

 

 

Real Estate Private Credit Secondaries Buyouts Growth Equity Venture Capital 

 













                  

   

 

     



Benchmarks & 
Investment Staff 
Incentive 
Compensation 

January 2026 

1 

FPBA I Fire & Police Pension r~ Association of Colorado 

FPPA 



Private Markets Benchmarks 

Current Structure 
• FPPA Performance: BNY (custodian) calculates time-weighted performance 
• Benchmarks: 

• Utilization of Cambridge Indexes 
• BNY utilizes quarterly point-to-point IRRs (Internal Rate of Return) as 

time-weighted performance 
• Outperformance: measured as exceeding benchmark Pooled performance 

Proposed Structure 
• FPPA Performance: Staff calculates annualized point-to-point IRRs from 

eFront (FPPA private markets data analytics system) 
• Benchmarks: 

• Utilization of Cambridge Indexes 
• Utilization of Cambridge annualized point-to-point IRRs 

• Outperformance: measured as exceeding benchmark Median (50th percentile) 
performance up through the mid-point of second quartile (37.5th percentile) 
performance 

2 FPPA 



Private Markets – Historical Performance 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

3 Year Rolling 

         

 
 


 


 




 


 



 


 











 


 







 



 


 







 



 


 











 


 







 






 







 






 






















 







         

5 Year Rolling 
 

 





 

 



 
 





 






















 






 







 






 







 






 







 





















 







 






 







 






 







 






 












































 







 






 







 






 







 






 







 







3 

                           

                                 

FPPA 



Investment Staff Incentive Compensation 

History 
• 2014: the Board supported an incentive compensation program for the 

investment staff 
• Important tool in the recruitment and retention of quality investment 

professionals 
• Engaged compensation consultant (McLagan) to assist in designing 

FPPA’s incentive compensation plan. 
• 2017: Resulting from a Board compensation study of the Executive Team, 

CIO incentive opportunity raised from 30% to 50% of base salary 
• 2021: Portfolio Team included in the program 
• 2025: Board approved the strategic objective to review the program 

 Currently approximately half of public pension funds offer incentive 
compensation plans (up from one-third in 2014). 

4 FPPA 



Investment Staff Incentive Compensation 

Current Structure 
• An investment staff member must achieve a solid performer status or higher 

to be eligible for incentive compensation 
• Incentive Opportunity Limits (based as a percentage of base salary) 

• Ranges from 10% to 50% depending on the position 
• Weighting 

• 25% Qualitative 
• 75% Quantitative 

• Long-Term Pool Performance exceeding Long-Term Pool 
Benchmarks over various time periods (1, 3, 5-years) 

• Maximum incentive achieved at .40% outperformance 

5 FPPA 



Investment Staff Incentive Compensation 

Recommendations – Structural Changes 
• Benchmarks 

• Discontinue Implementation Benchmarks (just utilize Policy Benchmarks) 
• Modification of Private Markets Benchmark 

• Eliminate the 1-year performance measurement period, move to just 3-year 
and 5-year (weighted 40% and 60% respectively) 

• Asset Class Specific Benchmarks and Thresholds 
• Private Markets – (see slide pg. 2) 
• Public Markets – weighted average of policy benchmarks for Global 

Public Equity, Fixed Income – Rates, Fixed Income – Credit, Long/Short 
Equity and Diversifiers. Threshold of 0.30%1 

• Total Fund – Total Fund ex-Private Markets Benchmark. Includes 
performance implications of the Liquidity Portfolio, Overlays (Russell and 
Currency) and Allocation effects. Threshold of 0.30%2 

1 Threshold derived from weighted average alpha expectations of asset classes: Global Public Equity (30 bps); Fixed Income – Rates (10 bps) 
Fixed Income – Credit (30 bps); Diversifiers (50 bps); Long/Short Equity (50 bps) 

2 Assumes no alpha expectations from Liquidity Portfolio, Overlays and Allocation effects 

6 FPPA 



Investment Staff Incentive Compensation 

Recommendations – Structural Changes (cont.) 
• Different weightings (quantitative vs. qualitative) for different teams 

• Public Markets and Private Markets teams, include a quantitative 
component of relative investment class performance 

• 50% Asset Class, 25% Total Fund, 25% Qualitative 
• Portfolio Team, increase qualitative weighting 

• 50% Total Fund, 50% Qualitative 
• Newer staff, 100% Qualitative for first 2 years 
• CIO, 75% Total Fund, 25% Qualitative 

7 FPPA 



Example Incentive Calculation for a Public Markets Employee 

Sub Component Weight Portfolio Benchmark Excess (bps) Max (bps) % of Max Total

    Public Markets (3Y) 20.0% 7.5% 7.0% 50 30 100.0% 20.0%
    Public Markets (5Y) 30.0% 6.3% 7.0% -70 30 0.0% 0.0% 
Asset Class 50.0% 20.0%

    Total Fund ex-PM (3Y) 7.0% 7.2% 7.0% 20 30 66.7% 4.7%
    Private Markets (3Y) 3.0% 13.0% 9.0% 400 500 80.0% 2.4%
    Total Fund ex-PM (5Y) 10.5% 6.5% 7.0% -50 30 0.0% 0.0%
    Private Markets (5Y) 4.5% 13.0% 9.0% 283 300 94.3% 4.2% 
Total Fund 25.0% 11.3% 

Qualitative 25.0% 75.0% 18.8% 

Total Possible 100.0% % Max 50.1% 

Excess Performance Excess performance of Private Markets reduced for effect of Total Fund ex-PM underperformance 
Max (bps) Range between 37.5% and 50% percentile private markets performance

    Ranges are not static and will minimally fluctuate each quarter 

Performance 

8 FPPA 


Structural

		Employee		Scott		Sean		Curt		Kyle		Jane		Tim		Irina		Bryce		Salvador		Riley		Jack		Corbin		Ben		1/29/26		Molly S		Molly G		Claud		Jeff		Austin		Mandy		Ben		Bryant		Rossy		Dale		Jessica		Chris		Chase

		Hire Date		8/1/07		10/5/09		10/31/11		8/26/19		3/8/21		5/31/22		7/1/22		8/1/22		12/31/22		1/15/24		3/11/24		4/21/25		9/8/25				8/20/12		5/1/18		10/13/06		1/14/08		8/11/03		8/1/20		1/1/12		3/2/15		8/17/20		9/26/11		10/21/12		1/11/21		11/30/23

		2008		$   162,000																								12/31/25								$   75,000		$   55,000		$   85,000

		2009		$   169,000		$   52,000																				254		114								$   87,600		$   70,000		$   98,000

		2010		$   180,886		$   67,000																				0.695890411										$   89,250		$   71,330		$   99,850

		2011		$   192,000		$   75,000																														$   115,000		$   75,000		$   120,000										$   165,000

		2012		$   205,000		$   80,000		$   65,000																								$   40,000				$   133,000		$   80,000		$   138,000				$   100,000						$   168,975		$   50,000

		2013		$   211,000		$   80,000		$   66,500																								$   40,000				$   137,000		$   82,500		$   142,000				$   103,000						$   168,975		$   50,000

		2014		$   220,000		$   130,000		$   69,160																								$   40,810				$   139,329		$   100,000		$   180,000				$   130,000						$   180,000		$   52,000

		2015		$   228,196		$   133,250		$   70,889																								$   41,829				$   142,812		$   102,500		$   184,500				$   133,250		$   90,000				$   184,500		$   80,000

		2016		$   250,000		$   150,000		$   73,725																								$   43,084				$   150,000		$   106,600		$   200,000				$   150,000		$   140,000				$   200,000		$   84,000

		2017		$   275,000		$   151,800		$   74,609																								$   43,601				$   151,800		$   110,864		$   208,000				$   151,800

Scott Simon: Moved to $208,000 on 6/30/2017		$   151,500				$   208,000		$   85,008

Scott Simon: Moved to $115,000 on 6/30/2017

		2018		$   288,750		$   175,000		$   77,594																								$   44,691		$   85,000		$   165,000		$   113,636		$   213,200				$   220,000		$   165,000				$   220,000		$   117,875

		2019		$   298,000		$   180,250		$   80,698		$   58,000																						$   46,018		$   87,550		$   175,000		$   117,045		$   219,596				$   226,600		$   169,950				$   226,600		$   121,411

		2020		$   315,000		$   185,477		$   92,500		$   59,682																										$   180,075		$   124,068		$   225,964		$   165,000		$   233,171		$   226,380		$   87,000		$   233,171		$   165,000

		2021		$   331,500		$   190,763		$   95,136		$   90,000		$   58,000																												$   232,404		$   175,000		$   239,817		$   232,832		$   90,000		$   239,817		$   175,000		$   135,000

		2022		$   348,000		$   197,249		$   98,371		$   93,060

Admin: Moved to $130,000 on 5/1/2022		$   64,000

Admin: Change to 95,000 on 5/1/2022		$   250,000		$   145,000		$   72,000																												$   240,748		$   93,060		$   247,971		$   180,950		$   139,590

		2023		$   364,000		$   225,000

Scott Simon: Moved to $262,500 on 7/1/2023		$   103,500		$   136,500		$   103,000		$   262,500		$   152,250		$   76,200		$   72,000																														$   262,500		$   193,000		$   146,570

		2024		$   404,000		$   273,000		$   109,600		$   180,000		$   109,600		$   273,000		$   160,000

Scott Simon: Moved to $190,000 on 7/1/24		$   109,600		$   74,900

Scott Simon: Moved to $109,600 on 7/1/24		$   160,000		$   145,000																														$   152,400		$   190,000

		2025		$   442,500		$   358,400		$   150,000		$   200,000		$   150,000		$   304,500		$   214,100		$   114,000		$   114,000		$   214,100		$   170,000		$   115,000		$   190,000																												$   214,100

		Percent Change		9.5%		31.3%		36.9%		11.1%		36.9%		11.5%		12.7%		4.0%		4.0%		33.8%		17.2%



		FPPA Years		18.5		16.3		14.3		6.4		4.9		3.7		3.6		3.5		3.1		2.0		1.9		0.8		0.4

		Total Years		33		20		27		10		8		18		12		6		4		15		12		5		7

				6/30/93		6/30/06		6/30/99		12/1/15		4/1/18		7/1/08		11/1/13		9/1/19		10/1/21		1/1/11		7/1/14		4/1/21		9/1/18



		2025		65%		90%		15%		35%		35%		90%		65%		15%		15%		65%		90%		15%		35%

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		30%		15%		18%		18%		30%		20%		15%		15%		20%		20%		15%		18%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   221,250		$   107,520		$   22,500		$   35,000		$   26,250		$   91,350		$   42,820		$   17,100		$   17,100		$   42,820		$   34,000		$   12,006

Admin: 254 / 365 days
=69.6%		$   10,374

Admin: 114 / 365 days
=31.2%		$   680,090

		Team Quant				28.8%										28.8%				28.8%										57.5%

		Total Fund Quant		59.2%		19.7%		39.5%		19.7%		19.7%		19.7%		19.7%		39.5%		19.7%										78.9%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		18.8%		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   172,409		$   72,280		$   17,314		$   13,466		$   10,100		$   35,147		$   28,786		$   13,158		$   11,495		$   32,115		$   25,500		$   9,005		$   7,781		$   448,556





		2024

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		30%		15%		20%		15%		30%				15%				17.5%		17.5%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   202,000		$   81,900		$   16,440		$   36,000		$   16,440		$   81,900		$   33,000		$   16,440		$   11,965		$   26,936

Admin: 351 / 365 days
=96.2%		$   20,503

Admin: 295 / 365 days
=80.8%		

Scott Simon: Moved to $262,500 on 7/1/2023				

Admin: Moved to $130,000 on 5/1/2022		

Admin: Change to 95,000 on 5/1/2022																		$   543,524

		Team Quant				35.1%										35.1%				35.1%										70.1%

		Total Fund Quant		75.0%		25.0%		50.0%		50.0%		25.0%		25.0%		25.0%		50.0%		25.0%										100.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		37.5%		18.8%		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   189,375		$   64,537		$   14,385		$   31,500		$   7,193		$   35,831		$   26,004		$   14,385		$   9,428		$   20,202		$   15,377						$   428,218





		2023

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		30%		15%		17.5%		15%		30%		17.5%		10%		10%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   182,000		$   67,500		$   15,525		$   23,888		$   15,450		$   78,750		$   26,644		$   7,620		$   7,200										$   424,576

		Team Quant				46.4%																								92.8%

		Total Fund Quant		40.7%		13.6%		27.1%		27.1%		13.6%																		54.2%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   108,108		$   53,123		$   10,029		$   15,431		$   4,990		$   59,063		$   19,983		$   5,715		$   5,400										$   281,842





		2022

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%		15%		16.8%		13.7%		17.5%		8.8%		4.2%																																30%		20%		20%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   174,000		$   39,450		$   14,756		$   19,820		$   11,633		$   43,750		$   12,688		$   3,000												$   457,595																				$   74,391		$   36,190		$   27,918

		Team Quant				50.0%																								100.0%																				50.0%

		Total Fund Quant		70.3%		23.4%		46.9%		46.9%																				93.7%																				23.4%		23.4%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%																																18.8%		18.8%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   154,904		$   36,363		$   12,446		$   13,002		$   8,725		$   32,813		$   9,516		$   2,250												$   374,789																				$   68,570		$   15,263		$   20,939





		2021

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%		15%		15%		8%																																30%		30%		15%		30%		20%		19%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   165,750		$   38,153		$   14,270		$   13,500		$   4,735																		$   524,834														$   71,945		$   69,850		$   13,500		$   71,945		$   35,000		$   26,186

		Team Quant				42.5%																								84.9%																				42.5%

		Total Fund Quant		57.1%		19.0%		38.1%		19.0%																				76.1%														19.0%		38.1%				19.0%		19.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%																																18.8%		37.5%		75.0%		18.8%		18.8%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   125,680		$   30,608		$   10,781		$   5,100		$   3,552																		$   356,373														$   27,177		$   52,771		$   10,125		$   57,718		$   13,221		$   19,640





		2020

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%				10%																														30%		8%		30%		30%		6%		30%		20%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   157,500		$   37,095				$   5,968																				$   527,813										$   67,789		$   13,750		$   69,951		$   67,914		$   4,894		$   69,951		$   33,000

		Team Quant				43.1%																								86.1%		68.8%												34.4%						43.1%		34.4%

		Total Fund Quant		75.0%		25.0%																								100.0%										50.0%				25.0%		50.0%				25.0%		25.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%				75.0%																														37.5%		75.0%		18.8%		37.5%		75.0%		18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   147,656		$   32,199				$   4,476																				$   458,229										$   59,316		$   10,313		$   54,667		$   59,425		$   3,670		$   60,718		$   25,790





		2019

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%				3%																														30%				30%		30%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   149,000		$   36,050				$   1,933																				$   458,019										$   65,879				$   67,980		$   50,985				$   67,980		$   18,212

		Team Quant				48.2%																								96.3%		30.9%												15.5%						48.2%		15.5%

		Total Fund Quant		75.0%		25.0%																								100.0%										50.0%				25.0%		50.0%				25.0%		25.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%				75.0%																														37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   139,688		$   33,130				$   1,450																				$   390,022										$   57,644				$   40,244		$   44,612				$   62,474		$   10,781





		2018

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%																												8.8%		20%				30%				30%		20%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   144,375		$   35,000																								$   466,454				$   7,438		$   33,000				$   63,960				$   66,000		$   33,000				$   66,000		$   17,681

		Team Quant				50.0%																								100.0%		5.2%				50.0%								2.6%						50.0%		2.6%

		Total Fund Quant		74.0%		24.7%																								98.7%						24.7%				49.4%				24.7%		49.4%				24.7%		24.7%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%																												75.0%		18.8%				37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   133,944		$   32,699																								$   387,436				$   5,578		$   30,830				$   55,549				$   30,377		$   28,661				$   61,661		$   8,138





		2017

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%																														20%				30%				30%		20%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   137,500		$   30,360																								$   411,611						$   30,360				$   62,400				$   45,540		$   30,300				$   62,400		$   12,751

		Team Quant				42.7%																								85.4%						42.7%														42.7%

		Total Fund Quant		36.0%		12.0%																								48.0%						12.0%				24.0%				12.0%		24.0%				12.0%		12.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%																														18.8%				37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   75,281		$   22,299																								$   240,648						$   22,299				$   38,376				$   14,004		$   18,635				$   45,833		$   3,921





		2016

		Bonus Opportunity		30%		20%																														20%				30%				30%		20%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   75,000		$   30,000																								$   340,600						$   30,000				$   60,000				$   45,000		$   28,000				$   60,000		$   12,600

		Team Quant				50.0%																								100.0%						50.0%														50.0%

		Total Fund Quant		17.6%		5.9%																								23.5%						5.9%				11.8%				5.9%		11.8%				5.9%		5.9%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%																														18.8%				37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   27,281		$   22,388																								$   174,355						$   22,388				$   29,550				$   11,081		$   13,790				$   44,775		$   3,103

				$   59,250		$   23,846																														$   23,509				$   48,250				$   25,001		$   10,487				$   46,774		$   8,141



		2015 Bonus Opportunity		30%		20%																														20%				30%				20%		12.5%				30%		15%

		2015 Quantitative (1-Year) 15%

Scott Simon: Net: 1.85
Bench: 0.18
Difference: +1.67
Full Quant Earned		15%		15%																														15%				15%				15%		60%				15%		15%

		2015 Quantitative (2-Year) 45%

Scott Simon: Net: 4.31
Bench: 3.06
Difference: +1.25
Full Quant Earned														

Scott Simon: Moved to $190,000 on 7/1/24				

Scott Simon: Moved to $109,600 on 7/1/24		45%		45%																														45%				45%				45%						45%		45%

		2015 Qualitative 40%		40%		32%																														28%				40%				36%		28%				32%		28%

		2015 Bonus Earned		$   68,459		$   24,518																														$   25,135				$   55,350				$   25,584		$   9,900				$   50,922		$   10,560

		2015 Paid		$   22,820		$   8,173																														$   8,378				$   18,450				$   8,528		$   3,300				$   16,974		$   3,520

		2014 Deferred (1-Year)		$   20,240		$   7,973																														$   7,431				$   14,400				$   7,973		$   - 0				$   14,400		$   1,387

		2015 Total Payment		$   43,060		$   16,146																														$   15,809				$   32,850				$   16,501		$   3,300				$   31,374		$   4,907

																										$   163,947

		2014 Bonus Opportunity		30%		20%																														20%				30%				20%						30%		10%

		2014 Quantitative (1-Year) 60%

Scott Simon: Gross: 7.53
Bench: 6.03
Difference: +1.50
Full Quant Earned		60%		60%																														60%				60%				60%						60%		60%

		2014 Qualitative 40%		32%		32%																														20%				20%				32%						20%		20%

		2014 Bonus Earned		$   60,720		$   23,920																														$   22,293				$   43,200				$   23,920						$   43,200		$   4,160

		2014 Paid		$   20,240		$   7,973																														$   7,431				$   14,400				$   7,973						$   14,400		$   1,387

																										$   73,804





Sheet1

		Year		TF		PB		Diff		PB Revised		Diff				Original VA		Revised VA				Avg		PM		BM		Diff		TF-PM		TF-PM-PB		Diff				TF 5		TF 3						TF Payout		TF-PM 5		TF-PM 3						TF-PM Payout		PM 5		PM 3		PM 3 Payout

		2025		12.53%		12.52%		0.01%		12.19%		0.34%		$   8,179,000,000		$   735,800		$   25,370,384		31.20%		31.00%		7.58%		5.63%		1.95%		10.18%		10.77%		-0.59%				0.28%		0.58%		47%		96%		67.0%		-0.62%		-0.36%								62.7%		49.6%		57.5%

		2024		10.03%		10.27%		-0.24%		8.84%		1.19%		$   7,358,000,000		$   (16,274,880)		$   80,845,466		30.80%		30.80%		5.20%		6.82%		-1.62%		8.43%		8.17%		0.26%				0.52%		0.92%		87%		100%		92.5%		-0.34%		-0.02%								92.5%		36.5%		70.1%

		2023		9.97%		11.68%		-1.71%		9.77%		0.20%		$   6,781,200,000		$   (107,251,200)		$   12,291,866		30.80%		31.40%		0.63%		3.67%		-3.04%		9.77%		10.53%		-0.76%				0.40%		-0.04%		67%		-6%		37.7%		-0.43%		-0.92%								100.0%		82.1%		92.8%

		2022		-7.84%		-9.78%		1.94%		-9.20%		1.36%		$   6,272,000,000		$   132,831,800		$   92,982,260		32.00%		30.00%		7.23%		2.26%		4.97%		-10.01%		-10.46%		0.45%				0.73%		0.41%		100%		69%		87.4%		-0.06%		-0.40%								100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2021		15.17%		18.16%		-2.99%		16.84%		-1.67%		$   6,847,000,000		$   (184,468,050)		$   (102,817,802)		28.00%		25.95%		36.30%		38.37%		-2.07%		5.75%		8.20%		-2.45%				0.56%		0.15%		93%		25%		66.2%		-0.19%		-0.62%								77.4%		96.2%		84.9%

		2020		13.59%		12.33%		1.26%		12.05%		1.54%		$   6,169,500,000		$   69,914,880		$   85,658,213		23.90%		24.25%		7.59%		5.73%		1.86%		11.75%		10.94%		0.81%				0.88%		1.32%		100%		100%		100.0%		0.14%		0.56%		48%		100%		68.8%		76.8%		100.0%		86.1%

		2019		14.76%		14.53%		0.23%		14.18%		0.58%		$   5,548,800,000		$   11,319,220		$   28,560,115		24.60%		25.95%		6.10%		4.42%		1.68%		13.18%		13.38%		-0.21%				0.61%		0.97%		100%		100%		100.0%		-0.10%		0.23%				77%		30.9%		93.8%		100.0%		96.3%

		2018		0.10%		-1.76%		1.86%		-1.73%		1.83%		$   4,921,400,000		$   91,608,720		$   90,020,836		27.30%		24.80%		16.17%		13.01%		3.16%		-3.91%		-4.99%		1.08%				0.51%		0.75%		85%		100%		91.0%		-0.16%		0.04%				13%		5.2%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2017		14.95%		16.81%		-1.86%		14.43%		0.52%		$   4,925,200,000		$   (80,022,780)		$   22,217,077		22.30%		22.85%		13.73%		21.10%		-7.37%		11.81%		11.99%		-0.18%						0.21%				35%		35.1%				-0.46%								95.8%		69.7%		85.4%

		2016		5.51%		8.05%		-2.54%		5.60%		-0.09%		$   4,302,300,000		$   (106,293,920)		$   (3,564,403)		23.40%		23.05%		7.01%		14.63%		-7.62%		3.89%		4.68%		-0.78%						0.07%				11%		11.4%				-0.56%								100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2015		1.85%		-0.77%		2.62%		1.65%		0.20%		$   4,184,800,000		$   109,382,380		$   8,340,615		22.70%		20.90%		10.90%		-3.71%		14.61%		-0.43%		0.01%		-0.43%												33.3%												100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2014		6.83%		6.54%		0.29%		6.74%		0.09%		$   4,174,900,000		$   11,581,730		$   3,602,317		19.10%		18.50%		16.81%		12.70%		4.11%		3.72%		4.19%		-0.47%												15.0%

														$   3,993,700,000		$   (66,936,300)		$   343,506,943		17.90%																		0.60%										0.30%

								3.03%

																				2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024		2025

																		Actual		$   254,612		$   385,809		$   345,127		$   320,860		$   343,720		$   103,217		$   350,407		$   147,283		$   188,644		$   170,023

																		Structural		$   (80,257)		$   (145,161)		$   42,309		$   69,163		$   114,508		$   253,156		$   24,382		$   134,559		$   239,573		$   278,533

																		Opportunity Levels		$   82,200		$   72,758		$   113,755		$   116,449		$   116,744		$   106,572		$   207,816		$   277,671		$   435,809		$   483,369

																		  Total		$   256,555		$   313,406		$   501,191		$   506,471		$   574,973		$   462,945		$   582,605		$   559,513		$   864,027		$   931,925

																		Max		$   495,600		$   521,171		$   588,516		$   583,831		$   658,528		$   660,403		$   705,953		$   802,145		$   1,153,231		$   1,464,555

																		Structural		$   174,355		$   240,648		$   387,436		$   390,022		$   458,229		$   356,373		$   374,789		$   281,842		$   428,218		$   448,556

																		Opportunity		$   256,555		$   313,406		$   501,191		$   506,471		$   574,973		$   462,945		$   582,605		$   559,513		$   864,027		$   931,925

																		# Staff		8		8		9		8		10		11		11		9		11		13

																		Avg Incent Comp		$   32,069		$   39,176		$   55,688		$   63,309		$   57,497		$   42,086		$   52,964		$   62,168		$   78,548		$   71,687

																		Actual		$   254,612		$   640,421		$   985,547		$   1,306,407		$   1,650,127		$   1,753,345		$   2,103,752		$   2,251,034		$   2,439,678		$   2,609,701

																		Structural		$   (80,257)		$   (225,417)		$   (183,108)		$   (113,946)		$   562		$   253,718		$   278,100		$   412,659		$   652,233		$   930,766

																		Opportunity Levels		$   82,200		$   154,958		$   268,713		$   385,162		$   501,906		$   608,478		$   816,294		$   1,093,965		$   1,529,775		$   2,013,144

																		  Total		$   256,555		$   569,961		$   1,071,152		$   1,577,623		$   2,152,596		$   2,615,541		$   3,198,146		$   3,757,659		$   4,621,686		$   5,553,611

																				$   (3,564,403)		$   18,652,674		$   108,673,509		$   137,233,624		$   222,891,837		$   120,074,034		$   213,056,294		$   225,348,160		$   306,193,626		$   331,564,010

																		Incent Comp $M		$   0.26		$   0.57		$   1.07		$   1.58		$   2.15		$   2.62		$   3.20		$   3.76		$   4.62		$   5.55

																		% of Value Add		-7.2%		3.1%		1.0%		1.1%		1.0%		2.2%		1.5%		1.7%		1.5%		1.7%







																				Weight		Portfolio		Benchmark		Excess (bps)		Adjust		Max		% of Max		Total

																		Total Fund Ex-PM (3Y)		70.0%		6.5%		7.0%		-50				30		0.0%		0.0%

																		Private Markets (3Y)		30.0%		13.0%		9.0%		400		283		300		94.4%		28.3%

																				100.0%														28.3%

																								TF Ex-PM		-35		0

																								PM		120		85

																								Total		85		85

																				Weight		Portfolio		Benchmark		Excess (bps)		Adjust		Max		% of Max		Total

																		Total Fund Ex-PM (3Y)		70.0%		6.5%		7.0%		-50		79		30		100.0%		70.0%

																		Private Markets (3Y)		30.0%		15.0%		9.0%		600		300		300		100.0%		30.0%

																				100.0%														100.0%

																								TF Ex-PM		-35		55

																								PM		180		90

																								Total		145		145

																				Weight		Portfolio		Benchmark		Excess (bps)		Adjust		Max

																		Total Fund Ex-PM (3Y)		70.0%		8.0%		7.0%		100				30		100.0%		70.0%

																		Private Markets (3Y)		30.0%		12.0%		9.0%		300				300		100.0%		30.0%

																				100.0%														100.0%



																						Performance

																		Sub Component		Weight		Portfolio		Benchmark		Excess (bps)		Max (bps)		% of Max		Total

																		    Public Markets (3Y)		20.0%		7.5%		7.0%		50		30		100.0%		20.0%

																		    Public Markets (5Y)		30.0%		6.3%		7.0%		-70		30		0.0%		0.0%

																		Asset Class		50.0%												20.0%

																		    Total Fund ex-PM (3Y)		7.0%		7.2%		7.0%		20		30		66.7%		4.7%

																		    Private Markets (3Y)		3.0%		13.0%		9.0%		400		500		80.0%		2.4%

																		    Total Fund ex-PM (5Y)		10.5%		6.5%		7.0%		-50		30		0.0%		0.0%

																		    Private Markets (5Y)		4.5%		13.0%		9.0%		283		300		94.3%		4.2%

																		Total Fund		25.0%												11.3%

																		Qualitative		25.0%										75.0%		18.8%



																		Total Possible		100.0%										% Max		50.1%

																		Excess Performance		Excess performance of Private Markets reduced for effect of Total Fund ex-PM underperformance

																		Max (bps)		Range between 37.5% and 50% percentile private markets performance

																				    Ranges are not static and will minimally fluctuate each quarter





P&L

		Investment Department P&L

								No Internal

				2015		2016		Management

		Compensation		$   1,203,830		$   1,409,299		$   676,500

		    Salaries		$   1,127,226		$   1,263,408		$   675,000

		    Incentive		$   73,804		$   127,666		$   - 0

		    Certifications		$   2,800		$   3,225		$   1,500

		    Intern		$   - 0		$   15,000		$   - 0



		Software & Data Services		$   496,245		$   565,605		$   169,225

		    Alt Soft, Bloomberg, Code Red, PE		$   125,020		$   134,380		$   113,000

		    Hedge Fund Services		$   95,000		$   95,000		$   - 0

		    Illiquid Alternatives Software		$   220,000		$   280,000		$   - 0

		    Proxy Voting		$   44,725		$   44,725		$   44,725

		    Sudan Divestment		$   11,500		$   11,500		$   11,500



		Bank Fees		$   450,000		$   525,000		$   525,000

		    Base Custodial Fee		$   200,000		$   275,000		$   275,000

		    OTC Pricing		$   90,000		$   90,000		$   90,000

		    Transaction Costs, Other		$   160,000		$   160,000		$   160,000



		Deal Costs		$   455,000		$   400,000		$   60,000

		    Legal Reviews		$   345,000		$   300,000		$   60,000

		    Background Checks		$   50,000		$   40,000		$   - 0

		    PCA Concurrences		$   60,000		$   60,000		$   - 0



		Consultants		$   695,000		$   700,000		$   300,000

		    PCA		$   215,000		$   220,000		$   220,000

		    Albourne		$   400,000		$   400,000		$   - 0

		    Bidart & Ross		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000

		Travel		$   142,000		$   144,000		$   70,000

		Subscriptions		$   10,414		$   11,394		$   9,000

		TOTAL COSTS		$   3,452,489		$   3,755,298		$   1,809,725

		    Bps Cost ($4.2 Bil)				8.9		4.3				$   4,200,000,000

		    Difference $						$   (1,945,573)

		    Difference Bps						(4.6)

		Management Fee Savings

		Illiquid Alternatives AUM ($900 mil)

		    Estimated Alts Consultant / FOF						$   1,200,000

		Hedge Funds AUM ($1,000 mil)

		    Estimated Alts Consultant / FOF						$   10,000,000

		    Difference $						$   11,200,000

		    Difference Bps						26.7

		Internal Management - Annual Total Savings						$   9,254,427

		Bps						22.10







Investment Staff Incentive Compensation 

Recommendations 

• Incentive Opportunity Limits 
• Utilizing McLagan Data (Manager of Managers) 

• Moving from bottom quartile to Median of Peers 

• Jr. Analyst – unchanged at 10% 
• Analyst – increase to 25% from 15% 
• Sr. Analyst – increase to 30% from 17.5% 
• Associate – 50% (new position level) 
• Officer – increase to 65% from 20% 
• Sr. Officer – increase to 70% from 25% 
• Director – increase to 95% from 30% 
• CIO – increase to 65% from 50% 

9 FPPA 



Investment Staff Incentive Compensation – Historical (annual) 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

           

 

       

# Staff 8 8 9 8 10 11 11 9 11 13 
Avg Incent Comp $ 32,069 $ 39,176 $ 55,688 $ 63,309 $ 57,497 $ 42,086 $ 52,964 $ 62,168 $ 78,548 $ 71,687 

Actual: Historical / Actual Incentive Compensation Paid 
Structural: Move solely to Policy Benchmark, Eliminate 1-Year Period, Team Specific Benchmarks, Change in PM Benchmark 
Opportunity: Increase in Opportunity Limits to match the Median of Peer Public Pension Plans (McLagan) 
Max: What would have been paid if 100% metrics were met (exceeding every performance hurdle, for all time periods and 

awarding full qualitative components) 10

 
- - -

FPPA 



Value Add vs. Incentive Compensation – Historical (cumulative)

 














         



   

Incent Comp $M $ 0.26 $ 0.57 $ 1.07 $ 1.58 $ 2.15 $ 2.62 $ 3.20 $ 3.76 $ 4.62 $ 5.55 
% of Value Add -7.2% 3.1% 1.0% 1.1% 1.0% 2.2% 1.5% 1.7% 1.5% 1.7% 

Value Add: Performance above benchmarks in dollar terms 
Total Incent Comp: Incentive compensation incorporating structural changes and increased opportunity limits 

11

  

   

FPPA 


Structural

		Employee		Scott		Sean		Curt		Kyle		Jane		Tim		Irina		Bryce		Salvador		Riley		Jack		Corbin		Ben		1/29/26		Molly S		Molly G		Claud		Jeff		Austin		Mandy		Ben		Bryant		Rossy		Dale		Jessica		Chris		Chase

		Hire Date		8/1/07		10/5/09		10/31/11		8/26/19		3/8/21		5/31/22		7/1/22		8/1/22		12/31/22		1/15/24		3/11/24		4/21/25		9/8/25				8/20/12		5/1/18		10/13/06		1/14/08		8/11/03		8/1/20		1/1/12		3/2/15		8/17/20		9/26/11		10/21/12		1/11/21		11/30/23

		2008		$   162,000																								12/31/25								$   75,000		$   55,000		$   85,000

		2009		$   169,000		$   52,000																				254		114								$   87,600		$   70,000		$   98,000

		2010		$   180,886		$   67,000																				0.695890411										$   89,250		$   71,330		$   99,850

		2011		$   192,000		$   75,000																														$   115,000		$   75,000		$   120,000										$   165,000

		2012		$   205,000		$   80,000		$   65,000																								$   40,000				$   133,000		$   80,000		$   138,000				$   100,000						$   168,975		$   50,000

		2013		$   211,000		$   80,000		$   66,500																								$   40,000				$   137,000		$   82,500		$   142,000				$   103,000						$   168,975		$   50,000

		2014		$   220,000		$   130,000		$   69,160																								$   40,810				$   139,329		$   100,000		$   180,000				$   130,000						$   180,000		$   52,000

		2015		$   228,196		$   133,250		$   70,889																								$   41,829				$   142,812		$   102,500		$   184,500				$   133,250		$   90,000				$   184,500		$   80,000

		2016		$   250,000		$   150,000		$   73,725																								$   43,084				$   150,000		$   106,600		$   200,000				$   150,000		$   140,000				$   200,000		$   84,000

		2017		$   275,000		$   151,800		$   74,609																								$   43,601				$   151,800		$   110,864		$   208,000				$   151,800

Scott Simon: Moved to $208,000 on 6/30/2017		$   151,500				$   208,000		$   85,008

Scott Simon: Moved to $115,000 on 6/30/2017

		2018		$   288,750		$   175,000		$   77,594																								$   44,691		$   85,000		$   165,000		$   113,636		$   213,200				$   220,000		$   165,000				$   220,000		$   117,875

		2019		$   298,000		$   180,250		$   80,698		$   58,000																						$   46,018		$   87,550		$   175,000		$   117,045		$   219,596				$   226,600		$   169,950				$   226,600		$   121,411

		2020		$   315,000		$   185,477		$   92,500		$   59,682																										$   180,075		$   124,068		$   225,964		$   165,000		$   233,171		$   226,380		$   87,000		$   233,171		$   165,000

		2021		$   331,500		$   190,763		$   95,136		$   90,000		$   58,000																												$   232,404		$   175,000		$   239,817		$   232,832		$   90,000		$   239,817		$   175,000		$   135,000

		2022		$   348,000		$   197,249		$   98,371		$   93,060

Admin: Moved to $130,000 on 5/1/2022		$   64,000

Admin: Change to 95,000 on 5/1/2022		$   250,000		$   145,000		$   72,000																												$   240,748		$   93,060		$   247,971		$   180,950		$   139,590

		2023		$   364,000		$   225,000

Scott Simon: Moved to $262,500 on 7/1/2023		$   103,500		$   136,500		$   103,000		$   262,500		$   152,250		$   76,200		$   72,000																														$   262,500		$   193,000		$   146,570

		2024		$   404,000		$   273,000		$   109,600		$   180,000		$   109,600		$   273,000		$   160,000

Scott Simon: Moved to $190,000 on 7/1/24		$   109,600		$   74,900

Scott Simon: Moved to $109,600 on 7/1/24		$   160,000		$   145,000																														$   152,400		$   190,000

		2025		$   442,500		$   358,400		$   150,000		$   200,000		$   150,000		$   304,500		$   214,100		$   114,000		$   114,000		$   214,100		$   170,000		$   115,000		$   190,000																												$   214,100

		Percent Change		9.5%		31.3%		36.9%		11.1%		36.9%		11.5%		12.7%		4.0%		4.0%		33.8%		17.2%



		FPPA Years		18.5		16.3		14.3		6.4		4.9		3.7		3.6		3.5		3.1		2.0		1.9		0.8		0.4

		Total Years		33		20		27		10		8		18		12		6		4		15		12		5		7

				6/30/93		6/30/06		6/30/99		12/1/15		4/1/18		7/1/08		11/1/13		9/1/19		10/1/21		1/1/11		7/1/14		4/1/21		9/1/18



		2025		65%		90%		15%		35%		35%		90%		65%		15%		15%		65%		90%		15%		35%

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		30%		15%		18%		18%		30%		20%		15%		15%		20%		20%		15%		18%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   221,250		$   107,520		$   22,500		$   35,000		$   26,250		$   91,350		$   42,820		$   17,100		$   17,100		$   42,820		$   34,000		$   12,006

Admin: 254 / 365 days
=69.6%		$   10,374

Admin: 114 / 365 days
=31.2%		$   680,090

		Team Quant				28.8%										28.8%				28.8%										57.5%

		Total Fund Quant		59.2%		19.7%		39.5%		19.7%		19.7%		19.7%		19.7%		39.5%		19.7%										78.9%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		18.8%		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   172,409		$   72,280		$   17,314		$   13,466		$   10,100		$   35,147		$   28,786		$   13,158		$   11,495		$   32,115		$   25,500		$   9,005		$   7,781		$   448,556





		2024

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		30%		15%		20%		15%		30%				15%				17.5%		17.5%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   202,000		$   81,900		$   16,440		$   36,000		$   16,440		$   81,900		$   33,000		$   16,440		$   11,965		$   26,936

Admin: 351 / 365 days
=96.2%		$   20,503

Admin: 295 / 365 days
=80.8%		

Scott Simon: Moved to $262,500 on 7/1/2023				

Admin: Moved to $130,000 on 5/1/2022		

Admin: Change to 95,000 on 5/1/2022																		$   543,524

		Team Quant				35.1%										35.1%				35.1%										70.1%

		Total Fund Quant		75.0%		25.0%		50.0%		50.0%		25.0%		25.0%		25.0%		50.0%		25.0%										100.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		37.5%		18.8%		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   189,375		$   64,537		$   14,385		$   31,500		$   7,193		$   35,831		$   26,004		$   14,385		$   9,428		$   20,202		$   15,377						$   428,218





		2023

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		30%		15%		17.5%		15%		30%		17.5%		10%		10%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   182,000		$   67,500		$   15,525		$   23,888		$   15,450		$   78,750		$   26,644		$   7,620		$   7,200										$   424,576

		Team Quant				46.4%																								92.8%

		Total Fund Quant		40.7%		13.6%		27.1%		27.1%		13.6%																		54.2%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   108,108		$   53,123		$   10,029		$   15,431		$   4,990		$   59,063		$   19,983		$   5,715		$   5,400										$   281,842





		2022

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%		15%		16.8%		13.7%		17.5%		8.8%		4.2%																																30%		20%		20%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   174,000		$   39,450		$   14,756		$   19,820		$   11,633		$   43,750		$   12,688		$   3,000												$   457,595																				$   74,391		$   36,190		$   27,918

		Team Quant				50.0%																								100.0%																				50.0%

		Total Fund Quant		70.3%		23.4%		46.9%		46.9%																				93.7%																				23.4%		23.4%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%																																18.8%		18.8%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   154,904		$   36,363		$   12,446		$   13,002		$   8,725		$   32,813		$   9,516		$   2,250												$   374,789																				$   68,570		$   15,263		$   20,939





		2021

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%		15%		15%		8%																																30%		30%		15%		30%		20%		19%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   165,750		$   38,153		$   14,270		$   13,500		$   4,735																		$   524,834														$   71,945		$   69,850		$   13,500		$   71,945		$   35,000		$   26,186

		Team Quant				42.5%																								84.9%																				42.5%

		Total Fund Quant		57.1%		19.0%		38.1%		19.0%																				76.1%														19.0%		38.1%				19.0%		19.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%																																18.8%		37.5%		75.0%		18.8%		18.8%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   125,680		$   30,608		$   10,781		$   5,100		$   3,552																		$   356,373														$   27,177		$   52,771		$   10,125		$   57,718		$   13,221		$   19,640





		2020

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%				10%																														30%		8%		30%		30%		6%		30%		20%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   157,500		$   37,095				$   5,968																				$   527,813										$   67,789		$   13,750		$   69,951		$   67,914		$   4,894		$   69,951		$   33,000

		Team Quant				43.1%																								86.1%		68.8%												34.4%						43.1%		34.4%

		Total Fund Quant		75.0%		25.0%																								100.0%										50.0%				25.0%		50.0%				25.0%		25.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%				75.0%																														37.5%		75.0%		18.8%		37.5%		75.0%		18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   147,656		$   32,199				$   4,476																				$   458,229										$   59,316		$   10,313		$   54,667		$   59,425		$   3,670		$   60,718		$   25,790





		2019

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%				3%																														30%				30%		30%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   149,000		$   36,050				$   1,933																				$   458,019										$   65,879				$   67,980		$   50,985				$   67,980		$   18,212

		Team Quant				48.2%																								96.3%		30.9%												15.5%						48.2%		15.5%

		Total Fund Quant		75.0%		25.0%																								100.0%										50.0%				25.0%		50.0%				25.0%		25.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%				75.0%																														37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   139,688		$   33,130				$   1,450																				$   390,022										$   57,644				$   40,244		$   44,612				$   62,474		$   10,781





		2018

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%																												8.8%		20%				30%				30%		20%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   144,375		$   35,000																								$   466,454				$   7,438		$   33,000				$   63,960				$   66,000		$   33,000				$   66,000		$   17,681

		Team Quant				50.0%																								100.0%		5.2%				50.0%								2.6%						50.0%		2.6%

		Total Fund Quant		74.0%		24.7%																								98.7%						24.7%				49.4%				24.7%		49.4%				24.7%		24.7%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%																												75.0%		18.8%				37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   133,944		$   32,699																								$   387,436				$   5,578		$   30,830				$   55,549				$   30,377		$   28,661				$   61,661		$   8,138





		2017

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%																														20%				30%				30%		20%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   137,500		$   30,360																								$   411,611						$   30,360				$   62,400				$   45,540		$   30,300				$   62,400		$   12,751

		Team Quant				42.7%																								85.4%						42.7%														42.7%

		Total Fund Quant		36.0%		12.0%																								48.0%						12.0%				24.0%				12.0%		24.0%				12.0%		12.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%																														18.8%				37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   75,281		$   22,299																								$   240,648						$   22,299				$   38,376				$   14,004		$   18,635				$   45,833		$   3,921





		2016

		Bonus Opportunity		30%		20%																														20%				30%				30%		20%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   75,000		$   30,000																								$   340,600						$   30,000				$   60,000				$   45,000		$   28,000				$   60,000		$   12,600

		Team Quant				50.0%																								100.0%						50.0%														50.0%

		Total Fund Quant		17.6%		5.9%																								23.5%						5.9%				11.8%				5.9%		11.8%				5.9%		5.9%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%																														18.8%				37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   27,281		$   22,388																								$   174,355						$   22,388				$   29,550				$   11,081		$   13,790				$   44,775		$   3,103

				$   59,250		$   23,846																														$   23,509				$   48,250				$   25,001		$   10,487				$   46,774		$   8,141



		2015 Bonus Opportunity		30%		20%																														20%				30%				20%		12.5%				30%		15%

		2015 Quantitative (1-Year) 15%

Scott Simon: Net: 1.85
Bench: 0.18
Difference: +1.67
Full Quant Earned		15%		15%																														15%				15%				15%		60%				15%		15%

		2015 Quantitative (2-Year) 45%

Scott Simon: Net: 4.31
Bench: 3.06
Difference: +1.25
Full Quant Earned														

Scott Simon: Moved to $190,000 on 7/1/24				

Scott Simon: Moved to $109,600 on 7/1/24		45%		45%																														45%				45%				45%						45%		45%

		2015 Qualitative 40%		40%		32%																														28%				40%				36%		28%				32%		28%

		2015 Bonus Earned		$   68,459		$   24,518																														$   25,135				$   55,350				$   25,584		$   9,900				$   50,922		$   10,560

		2015 Paid		$   22,820		$   8,173																														$   8,378				$   18,450				$   8,528		$   3,300				$   16,974		$   3,520

		2014 Deferred (1-Year)		$   20,240		$   7,973																														$   7,431				$   14,400				$   7,973		$   - 0				$   14,400		$   1,387

		2015 Total Payment		$   43,060		$   16,146																														$   15,809				$   32,850				$   16,501		$   3,300				$   31,374		$   4,907

																										$   163,947

		2014 Bonus Opportunity		30%		20%																														20%				30%				20%						30%		10%

		2014 Quantitative (1-Year) 60%

Scott Simon: Gross: 7.53
Bench: 6.03
Difference: +1.50
Full Quant Earned		60%		60%																														60%				60%				60%						60%		60%

		2014 Qualitative 40%		32%		32%																														20%				20%				32%						20%		20%

		2014 Bonus Earned		$   60,720		$   23,920																														$   22,293				$   43,200				$   23,920						$   43,200		$   4,160

		2014 Paid		$   20,240		$   7,973																														$   7,431				$   14,400				$   7,973						$   14,400		$   1,387

																										$   73,804





Sheet1

		Year		TF		PB		Diff		PB Revised		Diff				Original VA		Revised VA				Avg		PM		BM		Diff		TF-PM		TF-PM-PB		Diff				TF 5		TF 3						TF Payout		TF-PM 5		TF-PM 3						TF-PM Payout		PM 5		PM 3		PM 3 Payout

		2025		12.53%		12.52%		0.01%		12.19%		0.34%		$   8,179,000,000		$   735,800		$   25,370,384		31.20%		31.00%		7.58%		5.63%		1.95%		10.18%		10.77%		-0.59%				0.28%		0.58%		47%		96%		67.0%		-0.62%		-0.36%								62.7%		49.6%		57.5%

		2024		10.03%		10.27%		-0.24%		8.84%		1.19%		$   7,358,000,000		$   (16,274,880)		$   80,845,466		30.80%		30.80%		5.20%		6.82%		-1.62%		8.43%		8.17%		0.26%				0.52%		0.92%		87%		100%		92.5%		-0.34%		-0.02%								92.5%		36.5%		70.1%

		2023		9.97%		11.68%		-1.71%		9.77%		0.20%		$   6,781,200,000		$   (107,251,200)		$   12,291,866		30.80%		31.40%		0.63%		3.67%		-3.04%		9.77%		10.53%		-0.76%				0.40%		-0.04%		67%		-6%		37.7%		-0.43%		-0.92%								100.0%		82.1%		92.8%

		2022		-7.84%		-9.78%		1.94%		-9.20%		1.36%		$   6,272,000,000		$   132,831,800		$   92,982,260		32.00%		30.00%		7.23%		2.26%		4.97%		-10.01%		-10.46%		0.45%				0.73%		0.41%		100%		69%		87.4%		-0.06%		-0.40%								100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2021		15.17%		18.16%		-2.99%		16.84%		-1.67%		$   6,847,000,000		$   (184,468,050)		$   (102,817,802)		28.00%		25.95%		36.30%		38.37%		-2.07%		5.75%		8.20%		-2.45%				0.56%		0.15%		93%		25%		66.2%		-0.19%		-0.62%								77.4%		96.2%		84.9%

		2020		13.59%		12.33%		1.26%		12.05%		1.54%		$   6,169,500,000		$   69,914,880		$   85,658,213		23.90%		24.25%		7.59%		5.73%		1.86%		11.75%		10.94%		0.81%				0.88%		1.32%		100%		100%		100.0%		0.14%		0.56%		48%		100%		68.8%		76.8%		100.0%		86.1%

		2019		14.76%		14.53%		0.23%		14.18%		0.58%		$   5,548,800,000		$   11,319,220		$   28,560,115		24.60%		25.95%		6.10%		4.42%		1.68%		13.18%		13.38%		-0.21%				0.61%		0.97%		100%		100%		100.0%		-0.10%		0.23%				77%		30.9%		93.8%		100.0%		96.3%

		2018		0.10%		-1.76%		1.86%		-1.73%		1.83%		$   4,921,400,000		$   91,608,720		$   90,020,836		27.30%		24.80%		16.17%		13.01%		3.16%		-3.91%		-4.99%		1.08%				0.51%		0.75%		85%		100%		91.0%		-0.16%		0.04%				13%		5.2%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2017		14.95%		16.81%		-1.86%		14.43%		0.52%		$   4,925,200,000		$   (80,022,780)		$   22,217,077		22.30%		22.85%		13.73%		21.10%		-7.37%		11.81%		11.99%		-0.18%						0.21%				35%		35.1%				-0.46%								95.8%		69.7%		85.4%

		2016		5.51%		8.05%		-2.54%		5.60%		-0.09%		$   4,302,300,000		$   (106,293,920)		$   (3,564,403)		23.40%		23.05%		7.01%		14.63%		-7.62%		3.89%		4.68%		-0.78%						0.07%				11%		11.4%				-0.56%								100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2015		1.85%		-0.77%		2.62%		1.65%		0.20%		$   4,184,800,000		$   109,382,380		$   8,340,615		22.70%		20.90%		10.90%		-3.71%		14.61%		-0.43%		0.01%		-0.43%												33.3%												100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2014		6.83%		6.54%		0.29%		6.74%		0.09%		$   4,174,900,000		$   11,581,730		$   3,602,317		19.10%		18.50%		16.81%		12.70%		4.11%		3.72%		4.19%		-0.47%												15.0%

														$   3,993,700,000		$   (66,936,300)		$   343,506,943		17.90%																		0.60%										0.30%

								3.03%

																				2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024		2025

																		Actual		$   254,612		$   385,809		$   345,127		$   320,860		$   343,720		$   103,217		$   350,407		$   147,283		$   188,644		$   170,023

																		Structural		$   (80,257)		$   (145,161)		$   42,309		$   69,163		$   114,508		$   253,156		$   24,382		$   134,559		$   239,573		$   278,533

																		Opportunity Levels		$   82,200		$   72,758		$   113,755		$   116,449		$   116,744		$   106,572		$   207,816		$   277,671		$   435,809		$   483,369

																		  Total		$   256,555		$   313,406		$   501,191		$   506,471		$   574,973		$   462,945		$   582,605		$   559,513		$   864,027		$   931,925

																		Max		$   495,600		$   521,171		$   588,516		$   583,831		$   658,528		$   660,403		$   705,953		$   802,145		$   1,153,231		$   1,464,555

																		Structural		$   174,355		$   240,648		$   387,436		$   390,022		$   458,229		$   356,373		$   374,789		$   281,842		$   428,218		$   448,556

																		Opportunity		$   256,555		$   313,406		$   501,191		$   506,471		$   574,973		$   462,945		$   582,605		$   559,513		$   864,027		$   931,925

																		# Staff		8		8		9		8		10		11		11		9		11		13

																		Avg Incent Comp		$   32,069		$   39,176		$   55,688		$   63,309		$   57,497		$   42,086		$   52,964		$   62,168		$   78,548		$   71,687

																		Actual		$   254,612		$   640,421		$   985,547		$   1,306,407		$   1,650,127		$   1,753,345		$   2,103,752		$   2,251,034		$   2,439,678		$   2,609,701

																		Structural		$   (80,257)		$   (225,417)		$   (183,108)		$   (113,946)		$   562		$   253,718		$   278,100		$   412,659		$   652,233		$   930,766

																		Opportunity Levels		$   82,200		$   154,958		$   268,713		$   385,162		$   501,906		$   608,478		$   816,294		$   1,093,965		$   1,529,775		$   2,013,144

																		  Total		$   256,555		$   569,961		$   1,071,152		$   1,577,623		$   2,152,596		$   2,615,541		$   3,198,146		$   3,757,659		$   4,621,686		$   5,553,611

														2016		$   (3,564,403)				$   (3,564,403)		$   18,652,674		$   108,673,509		$   137,233,624		$   222,891,837		$   120,074,034		$   213,056,294		$   225,348,160		$   306,193,626		$   331,564,010

														2017		$   22,217,077		Incent Comp $M		$   0.26		$   0.57		$   1.07		$   1.58		$   2.15		$   2.62		$   3.20		$   3.76		$   4.62		$   5.55

														2018		$   90,020,836		% of Value Add		-7.2%		3.1%		1.0%		1.1%		1.0%		2.2%		1.5%		1.7%		1.5%		1.7%

														2019		$   28,560,115

														2020		$   85,658,213

														2021		$   (102,817,802)

														2022		$   92,982,260

														2023		$   12,291,866

														2024		$   80,845,466

														2025		$   25,370,384





P&L

		Investment Department P&L

								No Internal

				2015		2016		Management

		Compensation		$   1,203,830		$   1,409,299		$   676,500

		    Salaries		$   1,127,226		$   1,263,408		$   675,000

		    Incentive		$   73,804		$   127,666		$   - 0

		    Certifications		$   2,800		$   3,225		$   1,500

		    Intern		$   - 0		$   15,000		$   - 0



		Software & Data Services		$   496,245		$   565,605		$   169,225

		    Alt Soft, Bloomberg, Code Red, PE		$   125,020		$   134,380		$   113,000

		    Hedge Fund Services		$   95,000		$   95,000		$   - 0

		    Illiquid Alternatives Software		$   220,000		$   280,000		$   - 0

		    Proxy Voting		$   44,725		$   44,725		$   44,725

		    Sudan Divestment		$   11,500		$   11,500		$   11,500



		Bank Fees		$   450,000		$   525,000		$   525,000

		    Base Custodial Fee		$   200,000		$   275,000		$   275,000

		    OTC Pricing		$   90,000		$   90,000		$   90,000

		    Transaction Costs, Other		$   160,000		$   160,000		$   160,000



		Deal Costs		$   455,000		$   400,000		$   60,000

		    Legal Reviews		$   345,000		$   300,000		$   60,000

		    Background Checks		$   50,000		$   40,000		$   - 0

		    PCA Concurrences		$   60,000		$   60,000		$   - 0



		Consultants		$   695,000		$   700,000		$   300,000

		    PCA		$   215,000		$   220,000		$   220,000

		    Albourne		$   400,000		$   400,000		$   - 0

		    Bidart & Ross		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000

		Travel		$   142,000		$   144,000		$   70,000

		Subscriptions		$   10,414		$   11,394		$   9,000

		TOTAL COSTS		$   3,452,489		$   3,755,298		$   1,809,725

		    Bps Cost ($4.2 Bil)				8.9		4.3				$   4,200,000,000

		    Difference $						$   (1,945,573)

		    Difference Bps						(4.6)

		Management Fee Savings

		Illiquid Alternatives AUM ($900 mil)

		    Estimated Alts Consultant / FOF						$   1,200,000

		Hedge Funds AUM ($1,000 mil)

		    Estimated Alts Consultant / FOF						$   10,000,000

		    Difference $						$   11,200,000

		    Difference Bps						26.7

		Internal Management - Annual Total Savings						$   9,254,427

		Bps						22.10







 

 
 

FPPAco.org  •  7979 East Tufts Avenue, Suite 900  •  (303) 770-3772  •  (800) 332-3772  •  (303) 771-7622 Fax 

2026 Investment Professional Annual Incentive Program 
 
 
The Fire & Police Pension Association of Colorado (FPPA) is committed to our 
members.  We work on a daily basis to fulfill our mission:  
 

We will prudently invest our members’ retirement funds, administer benefits 
fairly, and provide superior, cost-effective service. 

 
FPPA recognizes that our employees are our most important asset in fulfilling our 
responsibilities to our members.  With the complexity of plans and services offered, 
retaining and motivating our employees is critical in our being able to fulfill our 
mission.  We must attract, retain and engage a highly qualified work force to 
achieve our purpose.  We reward employees who demonstrate capability and 
produce long-term results which support the association’s goals and objectives. 
 
We strive to fulfill our goals keeping our principles at the forefront: 
 

• To act ethically and with integrity. 
 

• To prudently manage the investment of fund assets for the benefit of the 
members.   
 

• To provide timely and accurate information and benefits. 
 

• To treat all people with respect. 
 

• To encourage and support education and professional development for board 
and staff. 

 
• To be receptive to, and an advocate for, improvement and innovation. 

 
FPPA provides a comprehensive total rewards package which addresses our 
employees’ health and welfare, growth opportunities, performance recognition, and 
capital accumulation needs or concerns.  All programs are contributory in nature 
and designed in a flexible manner to enable employees to select those most 
consistent with their needs and circumstances. 
 
All full-time staff members will be eligible for an annual pay increase based upon 
CIO discretion over the past year.  Each staff member will be evaluated based upon 
their individual efforts in achieving overall Investment Department goals and will be 
eligible for a pay increase based upon those efforts.  In keeping with our mission 
and guiding principles the performance management template will include definition 
around the following categories and employee efforts: 
 

• (1) Distinguished – Individual results achieved far exceed all areas of 
responsibility.  This individual is distinguished by skills and ability which have 
been repeated tested and proven despite obstacles.  This individual is 

http://fppaco.org/


 

|  Page 2 

capable of and looking to assume greater responsibility.  This individual 
made certain unusually significant contributions resulting in major changes, 
i.e. new directions, new strategies and significant improvement. 

• (2) Commendable – Individual results exceeded expectation in most areas of 
responsibility.   This individual has exceeded the goals of the position and 
successfully met very difficult goals.  Accomplishments exceed expectations 
in key areas but not necessarily in all areas.  This individual is capable of 
assuming greater responsibility. 

• (3) Solid Performer – Individual results and objectives have been met.  In a 
few instances the individual may have exceeded some targets and missed 
some, but on balance the individual has competently performed the duties of 
the position.  (This is not an average rating but an above average rating for a 
performer who has succeeded in mastering all, or nearly all facets of the 
job.)  This consistent level of performance is a considerable achievement.   

• (4) Developing Performer – Individual results have been reasonably adequate 
for most responsibilities.  The individual has not been completely successful 
in achieving all the objectives of the position.  The individual has met most 
goals, but on balance, has not completely reached the desired level of 
achievement.  Performance is expected to improve over time. 

• (5) Unsatisfactory – Individual results consistently fell below the positions 
objectives and requirements.  Individual on balance has not been successful 
in performing position tasks and is in need of a Performance Improvement 
Plan. 

 
Each employee who ranks as a Solid Performer or higher will also be eligible for 
incentive compensation.  These incentives will be calculated prospectively and are 
subject to renewal by the Board annually.  Target incentive levels may change in 
subsequent years due to economic and other factors.  Target incentive levels will 
vary by position based on differing levels of accountability, responsibility and 
competitive pay requirements.  Target incentive levels are expressed as a 
percentage of base salary at the end of the incentive fiscal year. For employees 
affected by a change to their position and base salary, the base salary will be 
prorated from the date of change.  For new employees, the initial incentive period 
will be prorated from their first day of employment.  Incentive payments will be 
made as soon as is practical after the fiscal year investment data becomes 
available.  To account for the possibility of market swings and reduced capital, the 
Board may elect to defer all or a portion of the incentives owed.  Any staff who 
voluntarily separates from service or is terminated for cause will not receive any 
incentive compensation.  Appropriate performance measurement provides an 
important link between overall investment strategy and individual portfolio 
objectives.  The Investment Consultant verifies all final performance calculations to 
ensure accuracy. 
 
 
  



 

|  Page 3 

The Annual Incentive Program will be limited to the positions listed below: 
 

Investment Position Target Incentive Level 
Executive Director 10% 
Chief Investment Officer 65% 
Investment Director 95% 
Sr. Investment Officer 70% 
Investment Officer 65% 
Investment Associate 50% 
Sr. Investment Analyst 30% 
Investment Analyst 25% 
Jr Investment Analyst 10% 

 
Each participant is eligible for an incentive based on qualitative and quantitative 
components: 
 

Qualitative: The qualitative component is based on each eligible staff’s overall 
contribution, considering results and behaviors, including professionalism, 
cooperation, teamwork, initiative, motivation as defined within the categories 1 
– 5 above.  This qualitative incentive for the Investment Staff is determined by 
the CIO.  The qualitative incentive for the CIO is determined by the Executive 
Director. 
 
Quantitative: Quantitative components are based on relative performance of 
asset classes and total Long-Term Pool performance (net of fees) relative to 
benchmarks. Benchmarks are approved by the Investment Committee and 
Board. 

• Time Periods: Relative performance is measured and weighted against 
two time periods 

o 3-years (40% weight) 
o 5-years (60% weight) 

• Team Specific: Quantitative components will be weighted specifically for a 
team or position 

• Thresholds: A quantitative component is awarded for relative performance 
above a benchmark, pro-rated, up through a pre-determined threshold 

 
The following table details specific qualitative and quantitative component weights 
comprising a total potential payout: 
 

Team / Position Public 
Markets 

Private 
Markets 

Total 
Pool 

Qualitative Total 

Executive Director   100%  100% 
Chief Investment 
Officer 

  75% 25% 100% 

Public Markets Team 50%  25% 25% 100% 
Private Markets Team  50% 25% 25% 100% 
Portfolio Team   50% 50% 100% 
Employees < 2 yrs    100% 100% 

 



 

|  Page 4 

Asset Classes / Benchmarks / Thresholds 
 
Public Markets: Team performance and benchmark performance (time-weighted 
returns) will be comprised of a weighted average (utilizing interim asset class 
weights) across the following classes.  Threshold of 0.30% 

 
Asset Class Benchmark 

Global Public Equity MSCI ACWI IMI with USA (Gross) Index 
Long/Short Equity HFRI Equity Hedge Index 
Diversifiers HFRI FOF Diversified Index 
Fixed Income - Rates Bloomberg Barclays Capital US Aggregate 

Bond Index 
Fixed Income - Credit Bloomberg Barclays US Credit Index 

 
Private Markets: Team performance will be comprised of a total private markets 
portfolio point-to-point internal rate of return (IRR).  Benchmark performance 
will be comprised of a weighted average (utilizing actual asset class weights) of 
Median (50th percentile) point-to-point IRRs of various Cambridge Associates 
private markets indexes.  The Threshold will be the same calculation for the 
37.5th percentile of the indexes. 
 
Total Fund: Outperformance will be determined from a weighted average of 
incentive payouts achieved from a Total Pool (excluding private markets) time-
weighted rated return (Threshold of 0.30%) and the Private Markets payout. 


	01 2025.12.10 IC Agenda - FORMATTED
	Fire  Police Pension Association Ad Hoc Investment Committee Meeting Agenda

	Meeting Date, Time, and Location

	Time
	Topic / Speaker



	02 2025.12.10 DRAFT IC Meeting Minutes
	Fire  Police Pension Association Investment Committee Meeting Minutes

	Meeting Date, Time, and Location

	Investment Committee Members Present

	Staff Members Present

	Others Present

	Call to Order

	Consent Calendar

	Risk Report – 3Q 2025

	Private Markets Trends

	Management Fees

	Strategic Plan Updates

	Benchmarks / Incentive Compensation 

	Adjournment



	03 Colorado FPPA Long-Term Pool Exposure Model
	Colorado FPPA
	Long-Term Pool Exposure Model
	January 2026
	Exposure Modeling Overview
	FPPA Long-Term Pool Exposure Model - $550 million pace
	Long-Term Pool Private Investment Exposure
	Cashflow Over Time ($M)
	FPPA Long-Term Pool Exposure Model - $600 million pace
	Cashflow Over Time ($M)
	- Cambridge Associates Limited, LLC
	- Cambridge Associates (DIFC) Limited


	04.1 FPPA benchmarking v3 - OCR - IRR v TWP
	Time-Weighted Returns (TWR)
	Dollar-Weighted Returns (IRR)
	 Median return
	Average Annual Manager Returns by Asset Class
	Private manager selection is critical
	Return Dispersion by Asset Class
	♦ Median
	Secondaries
	Buyouts
	Growth Equity
	Venture Capital


	04.2 Benchmarks and Incent Comp Updated
	Benchmarks & Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	January 2026
	Private Markets Benchmarks
	Proposed Structure
	15. 0% 10. 0% 5 . 0% 0 . 0%
	6/1/2013 12/1/2013

	ref
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation (1/5)
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation (2/5)
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation (3/5)
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation (4/5)
	Sample Incentive Calculation for a Public Markets Employee
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation (5/5)
	Recommendations
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation – Historical (annual)
	Actual: Structural: OpportunitMax:
	Value Add: Total Incent Comp:


	04.3 2026 Investment Staff Incentive Program
	Asset Classes / Benchmarks / Thresholds

	04.2 Benchmarks and Incent Comp Updated 2026.01.29.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Private Markets Benchmarks
	Private Markets – Historical Performance
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	Example Incentive Calculation for a Public Markets Employee
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	04.2 Benchmarks and Incent Comp Updated 2026.01.29.pdf
	FPBA r~ I Association Fire & Police of Pension Colorado
	Benchmarks & Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	January 2026
	Private Markets Benchmarks
	Proposed Structure
	15. 0% 10. 0% 5 . 0% 0 . 0% 12/1/2012
	PFPA
	6/1/2013 12/1/2013
	T T

	ref
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	Example Incentive Calculation for a Public Markets Employee
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation
	Recommendations
	Investment Staff Incentive Compensation – Historical (annual)
	Actual: Structural: Opportunity: Max:
	FPPA
	Value Add: Total Incent Comp:




Structural

		Employee		Scott		Sean		Curt		Kyle		Jane		Tim		Irina		Bryce		Salvador		Riley		Jack		Corbin		Ben		1/26/26		Molly S		Molly G		Claud		Jeff		Austin		Mandy		Ben		Bryant		Rossy		Dale		Jessica		Chris		Chase

		Hire Date		8/1/07		10/5/09		10/31/11		8/26/19		3/8/21		5/31/22		7/1/22		8/1/22		12/31/22		1/15/24		3/11/24		4/21/25		9/8/25				8/20/12		5/1/18		10/13/06		1/14/08		8/11/03		8/1/20		1/1/12		3/2/15		8/17/20		9/26/11		10/21/12		1/11/21		11/30/23

		2008		$   162,000																								12/31/25								$   75,000		$   55,000		$   85,000

		2009		$   169,000		$   52,000																				254		114								$   87,600		$   70,000		$   98,000

		2010		$   180,886		$   67,000																				0.695890411										$   89,250		$   71,330		$   99,850

		2011		$   192,000		$   75,000																														$   115,000		$   75,000		$   120,000										$   165,000

		2012		$   205,000		$   80,000		$   65,000																								$   40,000				$   133,000		$   80,000		$   138,000				$   100,000						$   168,975		$   50,000

		2013		$   211,000		$   80,000		$   66,500																								$   40,000				$   137,000		$   82,500		$   142,000				$   103,000						$   168,975		$   50,000

		2014		$   220,000		$   130,000		$   69,160																								$   40,810				$   139,329		$   100,000		$   180,000				$   130,000						$   180,000		$   52,000

		2015		$   228,196		$   133,250		$   70,889																								$   41,829				$   142,812		$   102,500		$   184,500				$   133,250		$   90,000				$   184,500		$   80,000

		2016		$   250,000		$   150,000		$   73,725																								$   43,084				$   150,000		$   106,600		$   200,000				$   150,000		$   140,000				$   200,000		$   84,000

		2017		$   275,000		$   151,800		$   74,609																								$   43,601				$   151,800		$   110,864		$   208,000				$   151,800

Scott Simon: Moved to $208,000 on 6/30/2017		$   151,500				$   208,000		$   85,008

Scott Simon: Moved to $115,000 on 6/30/2017

		2018		$   288,750		$   175,000		$   77,594																								$   44,691		$   85,000		$   165,000		$   113,636		$   213,200				$   220,000		$   165,000				$   220,000		$   117,875

		2019		$   298,000		$   180,250		$   80,698		$   58,000																						$   46,018		$   87,550		$   175,000		$   117,045		$   219,596				$   226,600		$   169,950				$   226,600		$   121,411

		2020		$   315,000		$   185,477		$   92,500		$   59,682																										$   180,075		$   124,068		$   225,964		$   165,000		$   233,171		$   226,380		$   87,000		$   233,171		$   165,000

		2021		$   331,500		$   190,763		$   95,136		$   90,000		$   58,000																												$   232,404		$   175,000		$   239,817		$   232,832		$   90,000		$   239,817		$   175,000		$   135,000

		2022		$   348,000		$   197,249		$   98,371		$   93,060

Admin: Moved to $130,000 on 5/1/2022		$   64,000

Admin: Change to 95,000 on 5/1/2022		$   250,000		$   145,000		$   72,000																												$   240,748		$   93,060		$   247,971		$   180,950		$   139,590

		2023		$   364,000		$   225,000

Scott Simon: Moved to $262,500 on 7/1/2023		$   103,500		$   136,500		$   103,000		$   262,500		$   152,250		$   76,200		$   72,000																														$   262,500		$   193,000		$   146,570

		2024		$   404,000		$   273,000		$   109,600		$   180,000		$   109,600		$   273,000		$   160,000

Scott Simon: Moved to $190,000 on 7/1/24		$   109,600		$   74,900

Scott Simon: Moved to $109,600 on 7/1/24		$   160,000		$   145,000																														$   152,400		$   190,000

		2025		$   442,500		$   358,400		$   150,000		$   200,000		$   150,000		$   304,500		$   214,100		$   114,000		$   114,000		$   214,100		$   170,000		$   115,000		$   190,000																												$   214,100

		Percent Change		9.5%		31.3%		36.9%		11.1%		36.9%		11.5%		12.7%		4.0%		4.0%		33.8%		17.2%



		FPPA Years		18.5		16.3		14.2		6.4		4.9		3.7		3.6		3.5		3.1		2.0		1.9		0.8		0.4

		Total Years		33		20		27		10		8		18		12		6		4		15		12		5		7

				6/30/93		6/30/06		6/30/99		12/1/15		4/1/18		7/1/08		11/1/13		9/1/19		10/1/21		1/1/11		7/1/14		4/1/21		9/1/18



		2025		65%		90%		15%		35%		35%		90%		65%		15%		15%		65%		90%		15%		35%

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		30%		15%		18%		18%		30%		20%		15%		15%		20%		20%		15%		18%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   221,250		$   107,520		$   22,500		$   35,000		$   26,250		$   91,350		$   42,820		$   17,100		$   17,100		$   42,820		$   34,000		$   12,006

Admin: 254 / 365 days
=69.6%		$   10,374

Admin: 114 / 365 days
=31.2%		$   680,090

		Team Quant				28.8%										28.8%				28.8%										57.5%

		Total Fund Quant		59.2%		19.7%		39.5%		19.7%		19.7%		19.7%		19.7%		39.5%		19.7%										78.9%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		18.8%		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   172,409		$   72,280		$   17,314		$   13,466		$   10,100		$   35,147		$   28,786		$   13,158		$   11,495		$   32,115		$   25,500		$   9,005		$   7,781		$   448,556





		2024

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		30%		15%		20%		15%		30%				15%				17.5%		17.5%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   202,000		$   81,900		$   16,440		$   36,000		$   16,440		$   81,900		$   33,000		$   16,440		$   11,965		$   26,936

Admin: 351 / 365 days
=96.2%		$   20,503

Admin: 295 / 365 days
=80.8%		

Scott Simon: Moved to $262,500 on 7/1/2023				

Admin: Moved to $130,000 on 5/1/2022		

Admin: Change to 95,000 on 5/1/2022																		$   543,524

		Team Quant				35.1%										35.1%				35.1%										70.1%

		Total Fund Quant		75.0%		25.0%		50.0%		50.0%		25.0%		25.0%		25.0%		50.0%		25.0%										100.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		37.5%		18.8%		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   189,375		$   64,537		$   14,385		$   31,500		$   7,193		$   35,831		$   26,004		$   14,385		$   9,428		$   20,202		$   15,377						$   428,218





		2023

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		30%		15%		17.5%		15%		30%		17.5%		10%		10%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   182,000		$   67,500		$   15,525		$   23,888		$   15,450		$   78,750		$   26,644		$   7,620		$   7,200										$   424,576

		Team Quant				46.4%																								92.8%

		Total Fund Quant		40.7%		13.6%		27.1%		27.1%		13.6%																		54.2%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   108,108		$   53,123		$   10,029		$   15,431		$   4,990		$   59,063		$   19,983		$   5,715		$   5,400										$   281,842





		2022

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%		15%		16.8%		13.7%		17.5%		8.8%		4.2%																																30%		20%		20%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   174,000		$   39,450		$   14,756		$   19,820		$   11,633		$   43,750		$   12,688		$   3,000												$   457,595																				$   74,391		$   36,190		$   27,918

		Team Quant				50.0%																								100.0%																				50.0%

		Total Fund Quant		70.3%		23.4%		46.9%		46.9%																				93.7%																				23.4%		23.4%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%		75.0%																																18.8%		18.8%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   154,904		$   36,363		$   12,446		$   13,002		$   8,725		$   32,813		$   9,516		$   2,250												$   374,789																				$   68,570		$   15,263		$   20,939





		2021

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%		15%		15%		8%																																30%		30%		15%		30%		20%		19%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   165,750		$   38,153		$   14,270		$   13,500		$   4,735																		$   524,834														$   71,945		$   69,850		$   13,500		$   71,945		$   35,000		$   26,186

		Team Quant				42.5%																								84.9%																				42.5%

		Total Fund Quant		57.1%		19.0%		38.1%		19.0%																				76.1%														19.0%		38.1%				19.0%		19.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%		37.5%		18.8%		75.0%																																18.8%		37.5%		75.0%		18.8%		18.8%		75.0%

		Total Payment		$   125,680		$   30,608		$   10,781		$   5,100		$   3,552																		$   356,373														$   27,177		$   52,771		$   10,125		$   57,718		$   13,221		$   19,640





		2020

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%				10%																														30%		8%		30%		30%		6%		30%		20%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   157,500		$   37,095				$   5,968																				$   527,813										$   67,789		$   13,750		$   69,951		$   67,914		$   4,894		$   69,951		$   33,000

		Team Quant				43.1%																								86.1%		68.8%												34.4%						43.1%		34.4%

		Total Fund Quant		75.0%		25.0%																								100.0%										50.0%				25.0%		50.0%				25.0%		25.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%				75.0%																														37.5%		75.0%		18.8%		37.5%		75.0%		18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   147,656		$   32,199				$   4,476																				$   458,229										$   59,316		$   10,313		$   54,667		$   59,425		$   3,670		$   60,718		$   25,790





		2019

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%				3%																														30%				30%		30%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   149,000		$   36,050				$   1,933																				$   458,019										$   65,879				$   67,980		$   50,985				$   67,980		$   18,212

		Team Quant				48.2%																								96.3%		30.9%												15.5%						48.2%		15.5%

		Total Fund Quant		75.0%		25.0%																								100.0%										50.0%				25.0%		50.0%				25.0%		25.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%				75.0%																														37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   139,688		$   33,130				$   1,450																				$   390,022										$   57,644				$   40,244		$   44,612				$   62,474		$   10,781





		2018

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%																												8.8%		20%				30%				30%		20%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   144,375		$   35,000																								$   466,454				$   7,438		$   33,000				$   63,960				$   66,000		$   33,000				$   66,000		$   17,681

		Team Quant				50.0%																								100.0%		5.2%				50.0%								2.6%						50.0%		2.6%

		Total Fund Quant		74.0%		24.7%																								98.7%						24.7%				49.4%				24.7%		49.4%				24.7%		24.7%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%																												75.0%		18.8%				37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   133,944		$   32,699																								$   387,436				$   5,578		$   30,830				$   55,549				$   30,377		$   28,661				$   61,661		$   8,138





		2017

		Bonus Opportunity		50%		20%																														20%				30%				30%		20%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   137,500		$   30,360																								$   411,611						$   30,360				$   62,400				$   45,540		$   30,300				$   62,400		$   12,751

		Team Quant				42.7%																								85.4%						42.7%														42.7%

		Total Fund Quant		36.0%		12.0%																								48.0%						12.0%				24.0%				12.0%		24.0%				12.0%		12.0%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%																														18.8%				37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   75,281		$   22,299																								$   240,648						$   22,299				$   38,376				$   14,004		$   18,635				$   45,833		$   3,921





		2016

		Bonus Opportunity		30%		20%																														20%				30%				30%		20%				30%		15%

		Max Incentive Comp		$   75,000		$   30,000																								$   340,600						$   30,000				$   60,000				$   45,000		$   28,000				$   60,000		$   12,600

		Team Quant				50.0%																								100.0%						50.0%														50.0%

		Total Fund Quant		17.6%		5.9%																								23.5%						5.9%				11.8%				5.9%		11.8%				5.9%		5.9%

		Qualitative		18.8%		18.8%																														18.8%				37.5%				18.8%		37.5%				18.8%		18.8%

		Total Payment		$   27,281		$   22,388																								$   174,355						$   22,388				$   29,550				$   11,081		$   13,790				$   44,775		$   3,103

				$   59,250		$   23,846																														$   23,509				$   48,250				$   25,001		$   10,487				$   46,774		$   8,141



		2015 Bonus Opportunity		30%		20%																														20%				30%				20%		12.5%				30%		15%

		2015 Quantitative (1-Year) 15%

Scott Simon: Net: 1.85
Bench: 0.18
Difference: +1.67
Full Quant Earned		15%		15%																														15%				15%				15%		60%				15%		15%

		2015 Quantitative (2-Year) 45%

Scott Simon: Net: 4.31
Bench: 3.06
Difference: +1.25
Full Quant Earned														

Scott Simon: Moved to $190,000 on 7/1/24				

Scott Simon: Moved to $109,600 on 7/1/24		45%		45%																														45%				45%				45%						45%		45%

		2015 Qualitative 40%		40%		32%																														28%				40%				36%		28%				32%		28%

		2015 Bonus Earned		$   68,459		$   24,518																														$   25,135				$   55,350				$   25,584		$   9,900				$   50,922		$   10,560

		2015 Paid		$   22,820		$   8,173																														$   8,378				$   18,450				$   8,528		$   3,300				$   16,974		$   3,520

		2014 Deferred (1-Year)		$   20,240		$   7,973																														$   7,431				$   14,400				$   7,973		$   - 0				$   14,400		$   1,387

		2015 Total Payment		$   43,060		$   16,146																														$   15,809				$   32,850				$   16,501		$   3,300				$   31,374		$   4,907

																										$   163,947

		2014 Bonus Opportunity		30%		20%																														20%				30%				20%						30%		10%

		2014 Quantitative (1-Year) 60%

Scott Simon: Gross: 7.53
Bench: 6.03
Difference: +1.50
Full Quant Earned		60%		60%																														60%				60%				60%						60%		60%

		2014 Qualitative 40%		32%		32%																														20%				20%				32%						20%		20%

		2014 Bonus Earned		$   60,720		$   23,920																														$   22,293				$   43,200				$   23,920						$   43,200		$   4,160

		2014 Paid		$   20,240		$   7,973																														$   7,431				$   14,400				$   7,973						$   14,400		$   1,387

																										$   73,804





Sheet1

		Year		TF		PB		Diff		PB Revised		Diff				Original VA		Revised VA				Avg		PM		BM		Diff		TF-PM		TF-PM-PB		Diff				TF 5		TF 3						TF Payout		TF-PM 5		TF-PM 3						TF-PM Payout		PM 5		PM 3		PM 3 Payout

		2025		12.53%		12.52%		0.01%		12.19%		0.34%		$   8,179,000,000		$   735,800		$   25,370,384		31.20%		31.00%		7.58%		5.63%		1.95%		10.18%		10.77%		-0.59%				0.28%		0.58%		47%		96%		67.0%		-0.62%		-0.36%								62.7%		49.6%		57.5%

		2024		10.03%		10.27%		-0.24%		8.84%		1.19%		$   7,358,000,000		$   (16,274,880)		$   80,845,466		30.80%		30.80%		5.20%		6.82%		-1.62%		8.43%		8.17%		0.26%				0.52%		0.92%		87%		100%		92.5%		-0.34%		-0.02%								92.5%		36.5%		70.1%

		2023		9.97%		11.68%		-1.71%		9.77%		0.20%		$   6,781,200,000		$   (107,251,200)		$   12,291,866		30.80%		31.40%		0.63%		3.67%		-3.04%		9.77%		10.53%		-0.76%				0.40%		-0.04%		67%		-6%		37.7%		-0.43%		-0.92%								100.0%		82.1%		92.8%

		2022		-7.84%		-9.78%		1.94%		-9.20%		1.36%		$   6,272,000,000		$   132,831,800		$   92,982,260		32.00%		30.00%		7.23%		2.26%		4.97%		-10.01%		-10.46%		0.45%				0.73%		0.41%		100%		69%		87.4%		-0.06%		-0.40%								100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2021		15.17%		18.16%		-2.99%		16.84%		-1.67%		$   6,847,000,000		$   (184,468,050)		$   (102,817,802)		28.00%		25.95%		36.30%		38.37%		-2.07%		5.75%		8.20%		-2.45%				0.56%		0.15%		93%		25%		66.2%		-0.19%		-0.62%								77.4%		96.2%		84.9%

		2020		13.59%		12.33%		1.26%		12.05%		1.54%		$   6,169,500,000		$   69,914,880		$   85,658,213		23.90%		24.25%		7.59%		5.73%		1.86%		11.75%		10.94%		0.81%				0.88%		1.32%		100%		100%		100.0%		0.14%		0.56%		48%		100%		68.8%		76.8%		100.0%		86.1%

		2019		14.76%		14.53%		0.23%		14.18%		0.58%		$   5,548,800,000		$   11,319,220		$   28,560,115		24.60%		25.95%		6.10%		4.42%		1.68%		13.18%		13.38%		-0.21%				0.61%		0.97%		100%		100%		100.0%		-0.10%		0.23%				77%		30.9%		93.8%		100.0%		96.3%

		2018		0.10%		-1.76%		1.86%		-1.73%		1.83%		$   4,921,400,000		$   91,608,720		$   90,020,836		27.30%		24.80%		16.17%		13.01%		3.16%		-3.91%		-4.99%		1.08%				0.51%		0.75%		85%		100%		91.0%		-0.16%		0.04%				13%		5.2%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2017		14.95%		16.81%		-1.86%		14.43%		0.52%		$   4,925,200,000		$   (80,022,780)		$   22,217,077		22.30%		22.85%		13.73%		21.10%		-7.37%		11.81%		11.99%		-0.18%						0.21%				35%		35.1%				-0.46%								95.8%		69.7%		85.4%

		2016		5.51%		8.05%		-2.54%		5.60%		-0.09%		$   4,302,300,000		$   (106,293,920)		$   (3,564,403)		23.40%		23.05%		7.01%		14.63%		-7.62%		3.89%		4.68%		-0.78%						0.07%				11%		11.4%				-0.56%								100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2015		1.85%		-0.77%		2.62%		1.65%		0.20%		$   4,184,800,000		$   109,382,380		$   8,340,615		22.70%		20.90%		10.90%		-3.71%		14.61%		-0.43%		0.01%		-0.43%												33.3%												100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		2014		6.83%		6.54%		0.29%		6.74%		0.09%		$   4,174,900,000		$   11,581,730		$   3,602,317		19.10%		18.50%		16.81%		12.70%		4.11%		3.72%		4.19%		-0.47%												15.0%

														$   3,993,700,000		$   (66,936,300)		$   343,506,943		17.90%																		0.60%										0.30%

								3.03%

																				2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024		2025

																		Actual		$   254,612		$   385,809		$   345,127		$   320,860		$   343,720		$   103,217		$   350,407		$   147,283		$   188,644		$   170,023

																		Structural		$   (80,257)		$   (145,161)		$   42,309		$   69,163		$   114,508		$   253,156		$   24,382		$   134,559		$   239,573		$   278,533

																		Opportunity Levels		$   82,200		$   72,758		$   113,755		$   116,449		$   116,744		$   106,572		$   207,816		$   277,671		$   435,809		$   483,369

																		  Total		$   256,555		$   313,406		$   501,191		$   506,471		$   574,973		$   462,945		$   582,605		$   559,513		$   864,027		$   931,925

																		Max		$   495,600		$   521,171		$   588,516		$   583,831		$   658,528		$   660,403		$   705,953		$   802,145		$   1,153,231		$   1,464,555

																		Structural		$   174,355		$   240,648		$   387,436		$   390,022		$   458,229		$   356,373		$   374,789		$   281,842		$   428,218		$   448,556

																		Opportunity		$   256,555		$   313,406		$   501,191		$   506,471		$   574,973		$   462,945		$   582,605		$   559,513		$   864,027		$   931,925

																		# Staff		8		8		9		8		10		11		11		9		11		13

																		Avg Incent Comp		$   32,069		$   39,176		$   55,688		$   63,309		$   57,497		$   42,086		$   52,964		$   62,168		$   78,548		$   71,687

																		Actual		$   254,612		$   640,421		$   985,547		$   1,306,407		$   1,650,127		$   1,753,345		$   2,103,752		$   2,251,034		$   2,439,678		$   2,609,701

																		Structural		$   (80,257)		$   (225,417)		$   (183,108)		$   (113,946)		$   562		$   253,718		$   278,100		$   412,659		$   652,233		$   930,766

																		Opportunity Levels		$   82,200		$   154,958		$   268,713		$   385,162		$   501,906		$   608,478		$   816,294		$   1,093,965		$   1,529,775		$   2,013,144

																		  Total		$   256,555		$   569,961		$   1,071,152		$   1,577,623		$   2,152,596		$   2,615,541		$   3,198,146		$   3,757,659		$   4,621,686		$   5,553,611

														2016		$   (3,564,403)				$   (3,564,403)		$   18,652,674		$   108,673,509		$   137,233,624		$   222,891,837		$   120,074,034		$   213,056,294		$   225,348,160		$   306,193,626		$   331,564,010

														2017		$   22,217,077		Incent Comp $M		$   0.26		$   0.57		$   1.07		$   1.58		$   2.15		$   2.62		$   3.20		$   3.76		$   4.62		$   5.55

														2018		$   90,020,836		% of Value Add		-7.2%		3.1%		1.0%		1.1%		1.0%		2.2%		1.5%		1.7%		1.5%		1.7%

														2019		$   28,560,115

														2020		$   85,658,213

														2021		$   (102,817,802)

														2022		$   92,982,260

														2023		$   12,291,866

														2024		$   80,845,466

														2025		$   25,370,384





P&L

		Investment Department P&L

								No Internal

				2015		2016		Management

		Compensation		$   1,203,830		$   1,409,299		$   676,500

		    Salaries		$   1,127,226		$   1,263,408		$   675,000

		    Incentive		$   73,804		$   127,666		$   - 0

		    Certifications		$   2,800		$   3,225		$   1,500

		    Intern		$   - 0		$   15,000		$   - 0



		Software & Data Services		$   496,245		$   565,605		$   169,225

		    Alt Soft, Bloomberg, Code Red, PE		$   125,020		$   134,380		$   113,000

		    Hedge Fund Services		$   95,000		$   95,000		$   - 0

		    Illiquid Alternatives Software		$   220,000		$   280,000		$   - 0

		    Proxy Voting		$   44,725		$   44,725		$   44,725

		    Sudan Divestment		$   11,500		$   11,500		$   11,500



		Bank Fees		$   450,000		$   525,000		$   525,000

		    Base Custodial Fee		$   200,000		$   275,000		$   275,000

		    OTC Pricing		$   90,000		$   90,000		$   90,000

		    Transaction Costs, Other		$   160,000		$   160,000		$   160,000



		Deal Costs		$   455,000		$   400,000		$   60,000

		    Legal Reviews		$   345,000		$   300,000		$   60,000

		    Background Checks		$   50,000		$   40,000		$   - 0

		    PCA Concurrences		$   60,000		$   60,000		$   - 0



		Consultants		$   695,000		$   700,000		$   300,000

		    PCA		$   215,000		$   220,000		$   220,000

		    Albourne		$   400,000		$   400,000		$   - 0

		    Bidart & Ross		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000

		Travel		$   142,000		$   144,000		$   70,000

		Subscriptions		$   10,414		$   11,394		$   9,000

		TOTAL COSTS		$   3,452,489		$   3,755,298		$   1,809,725

		    Bps Cost ($4.2 Bil)				8.9		4.3				$   4,200,000,000

		    Difference $						$   (1,945,573)

		    Difference Bps						(4.6)

		Management Fee Savings

		Illiquid Alternatives AUM ($900 mil)

		    Estimated Alts Consultant / FOF						$   1,200,000

		Hedge Funds AUM ($1,000 mil)

		    Estimated Alts Consultant / FOF						$   10,000,000

		    Difference $						$   11,200,000

		    Difference Bps						26.7

		Internal Management - Annual Total Savings						$   9,254,427

		Bps						22.10







